




 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Comprehensive Annual 
 

Financial Report 
 

of 
 

Beaufort County, South Carolina 
 

For the Year Ended 
 

June 30, 2011 
 
 
 
 

Issued by 
 
 

Beaufort County Finance Department 
 

Post Office Box 1228 
 

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228 

 





BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

   Page 

Introductory Section 

Letter of Transmittal ............................................................................................................................................................................ 1 - 5 

Organizational Chart ................................................................................................................................................................................ 6 

Elected and Appointed Officials ............................................................................................................................................................... 7 

GFOA Certificate of Achievement ........................................................................................................................................................... 8 

 

Financial Section 

Independent Auditor’s Report ............................................................................................................................................................ 9 - 10 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis .......................................................................................................................................... 11- 28 

Basic Financial Statements: 

 Exhibit 1 - Statement of Net Assets ................................................................................................................................................. 29 

 Exhibit 2 - Statement of Activities ............................................................................................................................................. 30 -31 

 Exhibit 3 - Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds; Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of 

  Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Assets ........................................................................................... 32 - 34 

 Exhibit 4 - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

  Governmental Funds; Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,  

   Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds  

  to the Statement of Activities ................................................................................................................................. 35 - 37 

 Exhibit 5 - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

  Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual – General Fund.......................................................................................................... 38 

 Exhibit 6 - Statement of Net Assets Proprietary Funds ................................................................................................................... 39  

 Exhibit 7 - Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

  Proprietary Funds ............................................................................................................................................................ 40 

 Exhibit 8 - Statement of Cash Flows Proprietary Funds .......................................................................................................... 41 - 42 

 Exhibit 9 - Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets Agency Funds ......................................................................................................... 43 

 Notes to the Financial Statements ........................................................................................................................................... 44 - 71 

 

Required Supplementary Information: 

 Schedule 1 - Schedule of Funding Progress for the Retiree Health Plan ........................................................................................ 72 

 Schedule 2 - Schedule of Modified Approach for Airport Infrastructure Assets ............................................................................... 73 

 

Other Supplementary Information: 

 Schedule A-1 - Schedule of Revenues - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual General Fund ..................................................... 74 - 75 

 Schedule A-2 - Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual General Fund ................................................ 76 - 84 

 Schedule B-1 - Balance Sheet Nonmajor Governmental Funds ..................................................................................................... 85 

 Schedule B-2 - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

      Nonmajor Governmental Funds ................................................................................................................... 86 - 89 

 Schedule C-1 - Combining Balance Sheet All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds ................................................................. 90 - 91 

 Schedule C-2 - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

       Fund Balances - Budget and Actual All Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds ................................................ 92 - 99 

 Schedule C-3 - Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - General Government Grants ............... 100 - 101 

 Schedule C-4 - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in  

       Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - General Government Grants ............................... 102 - 114 

 Schedule C-5 - Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - Public Safety Grants ............................ 115 - 116 

  



BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

     

 Page 

Financial Section – Continued 

 

 Schedule C-6 - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

        Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - Public Safety Grants .......................................... 117 - 138 

 Schedule C-7 - Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - Public Works Programs ....................... 139 - 140 

 Schedule C-8 - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

         Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenues Funds - Public Works Programs .................................... 141 - 151 

 Schedule C-9 - Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - Alcohol and Drug Programs ................. 152 - 153 

 Schedule C-10 - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

         Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenues Funds – Alcohol and Drug Programs ............................ 154 - 161 

 Schedule C-11 - Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - 

              Disabilities and Special Needs Programs ............................................................................................... 162 - 163 

 Schedule C-12 - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

         Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenues Funds – Disabilities and Special Needs Programs ....... 164 - 181 

 Schedule C-13 - Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - Public Welfare Programs ................... 182 - 183 

 Schedule C-14 - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

         Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenues Funds - Public Welfare Programs.................................. 184 - 189 

 Schedule C-15 - Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds - Cultural and Recreation Programs .... 190 - 191 

 Schedule C-16 - Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

         Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenues Funds - Cultural and Recreation Programs ................... 192 - 201 

 

 Schedule D-1 - Balance Sheet All Nonmajor Debt Service Funds ................................................................................................. 202 

 Schedule D-2 - Balance of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

   Fund Balances - Budget and Actual All Nonmajor Debt Service Funds .............................................................. 203 

 

 Schedule E-1 - Combining Balance Sheet All Nonmajor Capital Project Funds ................................................................... 204 - 205 

 Schedule E-2 - Combining Balance of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

    Fund Balances - Budget and Actual All Nonmajor Capital Project Funds .................................................. 206 - 216 

 

 Schedule F - Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities All Agency Funds ................................................ 217 - 223 

 

 Schedule G - Schedule of Fines, Fees, Assessments and Surcharges ......................................................................................... 224 

 

 



BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Statistical Section 

 

Table 1 - Net Assets by Component .............................................................................................................................................. 225 - 226 

Table 2 - Changes in Net Assets ................................................................................................................................................... 227 - 232  

Table 3 - Fund Balances Governmental Funds ............................................................................................................................. 233 - 234 

Table 4 - Changes in Fund Balances Governmental Funds ......................................................................................................... 235 - 236 

Table 5 - Assessed Value and Market Value of Taxable Property ......................................................................................................... 237 

Table 6 - Property Tax Millages-All Overlapping Governments ............................................................................................................. 238 

Table 7 - Property Tax Levies and Collections ....................................................................................................................................... 239 

Table 8 - Ten Largest Taxpayers ........................................................................................................................................................... 240 

Table 9 - Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding .......................................................................................................................... 241 

Table 10 - Computation of Legal Debt Margin ....................................................................................................................................... 242 

Table 11 - Legal Debt Margin Detail ....................................................................................................................................................... 243 

Table 12 - Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type ..................................................................................................................................... 244 

Table 13 - Pledged Revenue Coverage ................................................................................................................................................. 245 

Table 14 - Computation of Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt ................................................................................. 246 

Table 15 - Demographic and Economic Statistics .................................................................................................................................. 247 

Table 16 - Principal Employers............................................................................................................................................................... 248 

Table 17 - Full-Time Equivalent Employees by Function ....................................................................................................................... 249 

Table 18 - Capital Asset Statistics by Function ...................................................................................................................................... 250 

Table 19 - Operating Indicators by Function .......................................................................................................................................... 251 

 

Single Audit Section 

 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ............................................................................................................................... 252 - 253 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters  

 Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with  

 Government Auditing Standards .................................................................................................................................. 254 - 255 

Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on each Major 

 Program and on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 ..................................... 256 - 257 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs .............................................................................................................................. 258 - 262 





Introductory Section





















 - 7 -

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 

ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 
             

 

COUNTY COUNCIL 

Wm. Weston J. Newton, Chairman 

D. Paul Sommerville, Vice-Chairman 

 

 Steven M. Baer        Laura Von Harten 

 Rick Caporale        William L. McBride 

 Gerald Dawson        Stewart H. Rodman 

 Brian Flewelling        Gerald W. Stewart 

Herbert N. Glaze 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

Gary T. Kubic 

 

DEPUTY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

Bryan J. Hill 

 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

David A. Starkey, CPA 

                      COUNTY TREASURER-ELECT 

                  Douglas E. Henderson 

     COUNTY AUDITOR         COUNTY TREASURER 

        Sharon P. Burris                   Joy Logan 













Financial Section





BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

 

 - 11 -

As management of Beaufort County, South Carolina (the County), we offer the readers of the County’s financial statements this narrative 

overview and analysis of the financial activities of Beaufort County, South Carolina for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.  We encourage the 

readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, 

which can be found on pages 1 through 5 of this report. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 The assets of Beaufort County exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2011 by $284,681,157 (net assets).  Of this amount the 

unrestricted portion of net assets, which may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, is a 

deficit balance of $172,576. 

 The government’s total net assets increased by $32,341,651 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 with a $31,905,553 

increase resulting from governmental activities and a $436,098 increase resulting from business type activities. 

 At the close of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $148,070,574, a 

decrease of $10,530,531 in comparison with the prior year.  Approximately 10 percent, $14,928,650 is available for spending at the 

government’s discretion (unassigned fund balance). 

 At the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $14,930,011, or approximately 

15 percent of the general fund expenditures and transfers. 

 Beaufort County’s net capital assets increased by $45,892,058 during the current fiscal year.  The increase in governmental 

activities net capital assets of $45,240,690 was mostly the result of sales tax road project additions to infrastructure and construction 

in progress and purchases of property through the Real Property Purchase Program. 

 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial statements.  The County’s basic 

financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to 

the financial statements.  This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 

themselves. 

 

Government-wide financial statements – The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad 

overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. In particular, these statements include all assets and 

liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting used by most private sector companies. 

 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the County’s assets less its liabilities, with the difference between the two 

reported as net assets.  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position 

of the County is improving or deteriorating. 

 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year.  

All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of 

related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future 

fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 

 

Both the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally supported by taxes and 

intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their 

costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities).  The governmental activities of the County include general government, 

public safety, public works, public health, public welfare, and cultural and recreation.  The business-type activities include the garage,  
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stormwater utility, the Lady’s Island Airport, and the Hilton Head Island Airport.  The business-type activities function for all practical 

purposes as departments of the County, and therefore have been included as integral parts of the primary government. 

 

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 29 through 31 of this report. 

 

Fund financial statements – A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 

segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The County, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and 

demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.  All of the funds of Beaufort County can be divided into three 

categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

 

Governmental funds – Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions as governmental activities of the 

government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial 

statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at 

the end of the fiscal year.  Such information may be useful in evaluating the County’s near-term financing requirements. 

 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the 

information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide 

financial statements.  By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing 

decisions.  Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in 

fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 

 

Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, 

expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, the County wide general obligation bonds fund, the New River TIF 

bonds fund, the Bluffton-County TIF bonds fund, the sales tax projects fund, the real property program fund, and the 2006 bond projects 

fund, all of which are considered to be major funds.  Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated 

presentation.  Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements 

elsewhere in this report. 

 

The County adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund.  A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the 

general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 

 

The basic fund financial statements can be found on pages 32 through 38 of this report. 

 

Proprietary funds – The County maintains four different types of proprietary funds, three of which are enterprise funds.  Enterprise funds 

are used to report the same functions as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.  The County uses 

enterprise funds to account for its stormwater utility, Lady’s Island Airport, and Hilton Head Island Airport operations.  These funds report 

the services provided by the County for which the County charges a user fee or charge intended to recover all or a significant portion of 

their costs. 

 

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail.  The proprietary 

fund financial statements provide separate information for stormwater utility, Lady’s Island Airport, and the Hilton Head Island Airport, all 

of which are considered to be major funds of the County. 

 

Internal service funds are an accounting mechanism to accumulate and allocate costs internally for the County.  The County uses internal 

service funds to account for its garage.   
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The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 39 through 42 of this report. 

 

Fiduciary funds – Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.  Fiduciary 

funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the 

County’s own programs.  The accounting used for the fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. 

 

The statement of fiduciary net assets can be found on page 43 of this report. 

 

Notes to the financial statements – The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data 

provided in both the government-wide and the fund financial statements.  The notes are presented on pages 44 through 71 of the report. 

 

Other supplemental information – In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 

certain supplemental information that further supports the financial statements. 

 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds are presented within this section of this 

report and can be found on pages 85 through 216. 

 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.  In the case of Beaufort 

County, assets exceeded liabilities by $284,681,157 as of June 30, 2011. 

 

Of this amount, $174,810,888 (approximately 61 percent) reflects the County’s investment in capital assets (land, buildings and 

equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.  The County uses these capital assets to provide 

services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  Although the County’s investment in its capital 

assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other 

sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to repay the debt.  An additional $110,042,845 of the County’s net assets 

(approximately 39 percent) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.  The remaining net 

deficit balance of unrestricted net assets is $172,576. 

 

At the end of the current fiscal year, Beaufort County is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the 

government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. 
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Beaufort County’s Net Assets 

June 30, 2011 and 2010 

 

         Governmental Activities       Business-type Activities                                 Total   

                                                     Percent 

         2011         2010         2011              2010           2011          2010            Change    

Current and Other Assets $ 159,228,370 $ 176,202,333 $ (969,524) $ (319,140) $ 158,258,846 $  175,883,193    (10.0%)

Capital Assets   392,492,355  347,251,665  24,456,698   23,805,330   416,949,053     371,056,995      12.4%  

Total Assets $ 551,720,725 $ 523,453,998 $ 23,487,174 $ 23,486,190 $ 575,207,899 $  546,940,188        5.2% 

 

Long-Term Liabilities $ 257,087,440 $ 263,394,416 $ 748,369 $ 542,007 $ 257,835,809 $  263,936,423       (2.3%) 

Other Liabilities    32,429,246    29,761,096   261,687   903,163   32,690,933       30,664,259         6.6% 

Total Liabilities $  289,516,686 $  293,155,512 $ 1,010,056 $ 1,445,170 $ 290,526,742 $  294,600,682      (1.4%) 

 

Net Assets: 

Invested in Capital Assets 

 Net of Related Debt $ 150,354,190 $ 126,759,144 $ 24,456,698 $ 23,805,330 $ 174,810,888 $    150,564,474       16.1%

Restricted  110,042,845  76,403,806  -  -  110,042,845       76,403,806       44.0%

Unrestricted (Deficit)   1,807,004   27,135,536   (1,979,580)   (1,764,310)   (172,576)       25,371,226    (100.7%) 

  $ 262,204,039 $ 230,298,486 $ 22,477,118 $ 22,041,020 $ 284,681,157 $  252,339,506       12.8%

 

The County’s total net assets increased by $32,341,651 during the 2011 fiscal year.    Key elements of this increase are as follows: 

 

 The County’s net capital assets increased by $45.9 million.  This increase occurred mostly from the County’s $32.0 million 

investment in infrastructure related to the 1% sales tax referendum road project, $6.4 million in purchases of land through the 

County’s rural and critical lands referendum program, an $4.6 million investment in the County’s new Disabilities and Special Needs 

Building, $2.1 million in other road projects through the County’s road improvement program, and an $1.2 million investment in the 

County’s St. Helena Library project.  See the capital assets and debt administration section below for more detail.  

 

 The $45.9 million increase in net capital assets was offset by a $17.6 million decrease in the County’s governmental current and 

other assets.  The largest components of the net $17.6 million decrease was mostly the result of the County spending approximately 

$5.7 million of its 2006 bond projects fund balance, which included the $4.6 million investment in the County’s new Disabilities and 

Special Needs Building and $1.2 million investment in the County’s St. Helena Library project.  In addition, the County continued 

and increased work on its 1% sales tax projects, in which $6.5 million more in cash was spent than received in the 2011 fiscal year.  

This was the result of the majority of the work on these projects beginning well after sales tax collections began in prior years.  

Additionally, another $6.1 million in rural and critical lands program land was purchased from the real property program fund in fiscal 

year 2011.
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    Beaufort County’s Changes in Net Assets 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 

         Governmental Activities       Business-type Activities                         Total  

         2011           2010          2011        2010           2011          2010  

Revenues: 

Program Revenues: 

Charges for Services $ 30,157,830 $ 29,584,032 $ 5,361,583 $ 5,639,841 $ 35,519,413 $ 35,223,873 

Operating Grants and 

 Contributions  9,055,697  8,353,023  134,837  133,223  9,190,534  8,486,246 

Capital Grants and 

 Contributions  1,833,055  2,654,488  1,563,425  1,862,895  3,396,480  4,517,383 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes  94,804,284  91,394,021  -  -  94,804,284  91,394,021 

Sales Taxes  29,292,574  28,257,192  -  -  29,292,574  28,257,192 

Grants and Contributions  8,868,758  9,638,402  -  -  8,868,758  9,638,402 

Unrestricted Investment 

 Earnings  1,378,709  4,093,395  11,282  48,779  1,389,991  4,142,174 

Gain/(Loss) on Sale of 

 Capital Assets  (98,017)  4,460  6,262  478  (91,755)  4,938 

Miscellaneous   1,833,934  3,352,570  -   -   1,833,934   3,352,570  

Total Revenues   177,126,824   177,331,583  7,077,389   7,685,216   184,204,213   185,016,799  

 

Program Expenses 

Governmental Activities: 

General Government  33,610,134  35,336,670  -  -  33,610,134  35,336,670 

Public Safety  48,927,744  50,524,200  -  -  48,927,744  50,524,200 

Public Works  20,753,287  20,434,597  -  -  20,753,287  20,434,597 

Public Health  11,859,259  12,267,824  -  -  11,859,259  12,267,824 

Public Welfare  3,143,475  2,402,787  -  -  3,143,475  2,402,787 

Cultural and Recreation  15,339,501  15,963,929  -  -  15,339,501  15,963,929 

Interest  11,585,371  10,812,119  -  -  11,585,371  10,812,119 

Business-Type Activities: 

Stormwater Utility  -  -  3,758,958  3,677,985  3,758,958  3,677,985 

Lady’s Island Airport  -  -  693,783  664,128  693,783  664,128 

Hilton Head Airport   -  -  2,191,050   2,558,747   2,191,050   2,558,747   

Total Expenses   145,218,771   147,742,126  6,643,791   6,900,860   151,862,562   154,642,986   

 

Excess Revenues over Expenses 31,908,053  29,589,457  433,598  784,356  32,341,651  30,373,813 

 

Transfers In / (Out)  (2,500)  (250,000)  2,500  250,000  -  - 

 

Change in Net Assets  31,905,553  29,339,457  436,098  1,034,356  32,341,651  30,373,813  

 

Net Assets, Beginning   230,298,486   200,959,029  22,041,020   21,006,664   252,339,506   221,965,693 

 

Net Assets, Ending $ 262,204,039 $ 230,298,486 $ 22,477,118 $ 22,041,020  $ 284,681,157 $ 252,339,506 
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Governmental activities increased the County’s net assets by $31.9 million, thereby accounting for 99 percent of the total growth in the net 

assets of the County.  Key elements in fiscal year 2011’s activity are as follows: 

 

 In the 2011 fiscal year, property tax revenues increased by approximately $3.4 million (or 3.7%) over the 2010 fiscal year.  The 3.7% 

increase of property tax revenues in the 2011 fiscal year over the 2010 fiscal year is compared to a $1.3 million or 1.4% decrease in 

property tax revenues in the 2010 fiscal year over the 2009 fiscal year and compared to an $11.3 million or 13.9% increase in 

property tax revenues in the 2009 fiscal year over the 2008 fiscal year.  $2.8 million of the $3.4 million increase in fiscal year 2011 

property taxes was mostly due to increases within the County’s general obligation debt and purchase property referendum millages.  

The remaining increases in property taxes from fiscal year 2010 to fiscal year 2011 was due to a slight decrease within shifts to 

owner-occupied households, which decrease County tax billings, and larger amounts of delinquent taxes paid in subsequent fiscal 

years. 

 

 Also, the County’s governmental sales taxes increased by $1.0 million (or 3.7%) due to increased County’s sales tax projects fund 

revenues collected in fiscal year 2011 as compared to fiscal year 2010.  This was caused by increases in sales tax collections 

related to the small recovery in the local economy and slightly increased consumer spending. 

 
 The increases in property tax and sales tax revenues were offset by a $2.7 million (or 66.3%) decrease within the County’s 

unrestricted investment earnings.  This sharp decrease is due to historically low interest rates, causing meager returns on 

investment. 

 
 Miscellaneous revenues also decreased by $1.5 million (or 45.3%) in fiscal year 2011 as compared to fiscal year 2010.  The $1.5 

decrease is attributable to $1.7 million being receipted within the County’s real property program fund within fiscal year 2010.  The 

$1.7 million was private donations for the County’s rural and critical lands program.  There were no such donations made in fiscal 

year 2011. 

 

 County general government expenses decreased by $1.7 million (or 4.9%) during the 2011 fiscal year as compared to the 2010 

fiscal year.  This was mostly due to a decrease in credit card fees of $.8 million when compared to fiscal year 2010 within the 

Treasurer’s Office due to a change in fee structure.  Additionally, there was a $.3 million decrease within the County Administrator’s 

expenditures due to less audit and agreed-upon procedures being purchased within the 2011 fiscal year, as compared to the 2010 

fiscal year.  Lastly, the County contributed $.3 million less to outside agencies within the 2011 fiscal year as compared to the 2010 

fiscal year, due to the tough economic conditions.   

 

 The County’s public safety expenses decreased by $1.6 million (or 3.2%) when comparing the 2011 and 2010 fiscal years.  The 

decrease resulted mostly from a $2.0 million decrease in non-capitalized capital expenditures.  These expenditures were mostly part 

of the County-wide radio upgrade for improved communications in the event of emergencies, which was mostly completed within the 

2010 fiscal year.  The $2.0 million decrease in non-capitalized radio expenditures in fiscal year 2011 was partially offset by a $.6 

million increase in other post employment benefit costs, as compared to the 2010 fiscal year. 
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Business-type activities increased the County’s net assets by $.4 million, thereby accounting for 1 percent of the total growth in the net assets 

of the County.  Key elements of this net increase are as follows: 

 

 Charges for services, which mostly consists of stormwater utility fees revenues, decreased by approximately $278 thousand during 

the 2011 fiscal year compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.  The decrease within stormwater utility fees mostly relates to 

the $260 thousand decrease within the County’s stormwater utility project billings to municipalities within the County, due to less 

stormwater projects being undertaken within fiscal year 2011 compared to fiscal year 2010. 

 

 Business-type capital grants and contributions consist mostly of FAA grant revenues, South Carolina Aeronautics Commission grant 

revenues, and other municipal airport contributions.  These revenues decreased by a combined $299,470 in fiscal year 2011 as 

compared to fiscal year 2010 for the Hilton Head Island Airport and the Lady’s Island Airport.  There were less grant-related 

expenditures, which determine the levels of revenue, in fiscal year 2011 compared to fiscal year 2010.
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Revenues by Source - Business-Type Activities

Hilton Head Island 
Airport
42.7%

Stormwater Utility
47.8%Lady's Island Airport

9.5%

 

Expenses by Source - Business-Type Activities

Hilton Head Island 
Airport
33.0%

Stormwater Utility
56.6%

Lady's Island Airport
10.4%



BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

 

 - 20 -

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

 

As noted earlier, Beaufort County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

 

Governmental funds – The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances 

of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the County’s financing requirements.  In particular, unreserved fund balance 

may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $148,070,574, a decrease 

of $10,530,531, in comparison with the prior year.  Approximately 10 percent of this total fund balance ($14,928,650) constitutes unassigned 

fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s discretion.  The remainder of the fund balance totaling $133,141,924 is 

either nonspendable or restricted and committed for specific spending.  This includes $5,247,562 “not in spendable form” for items that are not 

expected to be converted to cash within one year, such as prepaid items and long-term notes receivable.  The remainder also includes 

$127,894,362 restricted or committed for programs. 

 

General Fund – The general fund is the main operating fund of the County.  At the end of the current fiscal year, the unassigned potion of the 

fund balance of the general fund was $14,930,011, while the total fund balance was $18,719,739.  As a measure of the general fund’s 

liquidity, a comparison is made of both unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures.  Unassigned fund balance 

represents approximately 15% of total general fund expenditures and transfers, while the total fund balance represents approximately 19% of 

total general fund expenditures.  Refer to pages 22 to 25 for the key elements of fiscal year 2011’s general fund activity. 

 

County Wide General Obligation Bonds Fund – At the end of the current fiscal year, the total fund balance of the county wide general 

obligation bonds fund was $14,234,168.  $1,354,402 (or 10%) of the county wide general obligation bonds fund balance is nonspendable, as it 

consists of the long-term portion of a note receivable.  The remaining $12,879,766 (or 90%) of the county wide general obligation bonds fund 

balance is restricted for debt service.  The county wide general obligation bonds fund recognized revenues of $8,421,019, total expenditures 

of $15,445,513, and $14,151,284, in other financing sources, for a net change in fund balance of $7,126,790.  The county wide general 

obligation bonds fund balance experienced the $7.1 million increase in fund balance mostly due to the $8.1 million issuance of the County’s 

2010C bonds to refund a significant portion of the County’s 2002 bonds in fiscal year 2012. 

 

New River TIF Bonds Fund – At the end of the current fiscal year, the total fund balance of the New River TIF bonds fund was $26,596,538, 

all of which was restricted for debt service.  The New River TIF bonds fund recognized revenues of $7,781,535 and expenditures of 

$2,816,313, for a net change in fund balance of $4,965,222.  The New River TIF fund balance has annually experienced a large amount of 

growth in the last several years, because the TIF has a small base value and has experienced significant amounts of assessed value growth 

during this period. 

 

Bluffton - County TIF Bonds Fund – At the end of the current fiscal year, the total fund balance of the Bluffton - County TIF bonds fund was 

$13,760,060, all of which was restricted for debt service.  The Bluffton – County TIF bonds fund recognized revenues of $791,028, 

expenditures of $1,410,918, and $1,301,364, in other financing sources for a net change in fund balance of $681,474.  The Bluffton – County 

TIF fund balance has annually experienced a moderate amount of growth in the last several years, because the TIF has a small base value 

and has experienced relatively strong amounts of assessed value growth since its inception.  Additionally, the Bluffton – County TIF is funded 

from area road and library impact fees, which have been a strong source of funding for this TIF. 

 

Sales Tax Projects Fund – At the end of the current fiscal year, the total fund balance of the sales tax projects fund was $22,890,840, all of 

which was restricted for capital projects.  The sales tax projects fund recognized revenues of $29,505,689, total expenditures of $31,994,739, 

and $182,072 in other financing sources, for a net change in fund balance of ($2,306,978).  The County had not started a significant amount of 

its sales tax projects work prior to the 2010 fiscal year, thus increasing its fund balance to be spent in upcoming years.  These projects began 
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to get significantly underway in fiscal year 2010 and continued into fiscal year 2011, which led to a planned spending down of this fund 

balance.  This trend will most likely continue over the remaining life of the County’s 1% sales tax road improvement program. 

 

Real Property Program Fund – At the end of the current fiscal year, the total fund balance of the real property program fund was $5,794,242, 

all of which was restricted for capital projects.  The real property program fund recognized revenues of $8,322 and total expenditures of 

$6,435,782, for a net change in fund balance of ($6,427,460).  This planned decrease in fund balance of $6.4 million is solely related to the 

County’s land preservation program that is funded by bond borrowings authorized by two voter referendums. 

 

Details of the County’s governmental funds are shown in the government-wide financial statements.  Further details of the County’s general 

fund are shown on Schedule “A” and further details of the County’s nonmajor governmental funds are shown on Schedules “B”, “C”, “D” and 

“E”. 

 

Proprietary funds – The focus of the County’s proprietary funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of 

spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the County proprietary funds’ financing requirements.  As restrictions, 

commitments, and other limitations on net assets significantly affect the availability of fund resources for future use, unreserved net assets 

may serve as a useful measure of a government’s proprietary net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s proprietary funds reported combined ending net assets of $22,477,118 an increase of 

$436,098 in comparison with the prior year. 

 

Stormwater Utility – At the end of the current fiscal year, the net assets of the stormwater utility fund were $2,593,929, of which $1,223,075 

was invested in capital assets, net of related debt, leaving a balance of $1,370,854 in unrestricted net assets.  The stormwater utility fund 

recognized operating revenues of $3,381,644, total operating expenses of $3,758,958, $3 in net non-operating expenses, and ($10,000) in 

transfers out, for a change in net assets of ($387,317). The 13% decrease in the stormwater utility fund balance in the 2011 fiscal year was 

mostly the result of a $332,000 decrease in operating revenues.  This was mostly the result of less stormwater utility project billings, which 

consists of projects undertaken by the County for the benefit of area municipalities.  The amount and scope of these projects decreased in the 

2011 fiscal year. 

 

Lady’s Island Airport – At the end of the current fiscal year, the net assets of the Lady’s Island Airport fund were $3,788,164, of which 

$4,099,996 was invested in capital assets, net of related debt, leaving a deficit balance of $311,832 in unrestricted net assets.  The Lady’s 

Island Airport recognized operating revenues of $530,525, total operating expenses of $624,336, and $68,964 in net non-operating revenues, 

for a change in net assets of ($24,847). The relatively flat performance of the Lady’s Island Airport fund in the 2011 fiscal year was mostly the 

result of light Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) revenues of $128,000 for mostly non-operating (non-capitalized) grant expenses, which 

mostly consists of FAA-funded tree cutting projects around the airport and the airport master plan. 

 

Hilton Head Island Airport – At the end of the current fiscal year, the net assets of the Hilton Head Island Airport fund were $16,095,025, of 

which $19,133,627 was invested in capital assets, net of related debt, leaving a deficit balance of $3,038,602 in unrestricted net assets.  The 

Hilton Head Island Airport recognized operating revenues of $1,584,251, total operating expenses of $2,024,148, $1,275,659 in net non-

operating revenues, and transfers in of $12,500, for a change in net assets of $848,262.  The increase in net assets within the Hilton Head 

Island Airport fund in the 2011 fiscal year was mostly the result of FAA grant revenues (which were mostly for capital projects) and other 

contributions, which increased by a combined $433,000, and the decrease in non-operating (non-capitalized) grant expenses of $359,000 in 

fiscal year 2011 as compared to fiscal year 2010.  The majority of the Hilton Head Island Airport non-operating grant expenses are also FAA-

funded tree cutting projects around the airport and the airport master plan. 
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

 

                              Original Budget to Final Budget Comparison for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 

 

          Variance with 

         Original Budget 

                       Original           Final        Positive 

         Budget        Budget          (Negative)  

Revenues: 

Taxes   $    79,985,015     $  73,616,579       $    (6,638,436) 

Licenses and Permits   2,501,000       2,439,525                  (61,475)                          

Intergovernmental   7,686,826       7,628,213                  (58,615)                           

Charges for Services   10,637,150     11,452,550                815,400                         

Fines and Forfeitures   1,035,650         785,580               (250,070)                          

Interest    190,000          145,775                 (44,225)                           

Miscellaneous   760,000           825,625              65,625                        

   Total Revenues       102,795,641     96,893,847       (5,901,794)     

 

Expenditures: 

General Government    20,899,225    20,721,641               (177,584) 

Public Safety   42,258,749     40,638,395            (1,620,354) 

Public Works   15,834,127     13,899,276       (1,934,851) 

Public Health   5,228,176       4,787,640               (440,536) 

Public Welfare   938,259          878,884                 (59,375) 

Culture and Recreation   13,800,362      12,136,171           (1,664,191) 

Capital    1,909,731        1,938,348              28,617 

   Total Expenditures   100,868,629        95,000,355           (5,868,274)       

 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 

   Expenditures   1,927,012          1,893,492                (33,520)          

 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

   Transfers In   1,396,395          1,418,449                  22,054              

   Transfers Out         (3,323,407)     (3,311,941)             11,466 

      Total Other Financing 

          Sources (Uses)          (1,927,012)     (1,893,492)               33,520      

 

Net Change in Fund Balance    -                      -          - 

 

Fund Balance at the 

    Beginning of the Year              18,240,793     18,240,793                      - 

 

Fund Balance at the 

    End of the Year  $     18,240,793  $  18,240,793   $   -    
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The general fund original budget’s net assets did not vary from its final budget’s net assets.  However, both general fund revenue and 

expenditure budgets were decreased by $5.9 million.  Key elements of the budget decreases are as follows: 

 

 There were decreasing budget revisions totaling $6.6 million to the County’s general fund tax revenues.  The decreasing budget 

revisions mostly relate to the declining property values due to the downturn in the economy and increased shifts to owner-occupied 

households over the last few years, which impact property tax collections.  Furthermore, larger amounts of delinquent taxes paid in 

subsequent fiscal years have grown dramatically in the past few years. 

 To counteract lower-than-budgeted property tax revenues and to prevent the decline of general fund balance in the fiscal year 2011, 

the County cut its general fund budget in all major areas, including a 5-day furlough of all non-essential County employees.  The 

largest budget revisions are detailed as follows: 

o The public safety expenditure budget within the general fund was revised $1.6 million downward.  The largest portion of 

the budgetary decrease came from a partial hiring freeze within the County’s public safety division, in which fewer 

employees than budgeted were hired, resulting in lower personnel expenditures throughout the fiscal year. 

o The public works expenditure budget within the general fund was revised $1.9 million downward.  $1.0 million of the 

decrease came from actual waste disposal and hauling services coming in lower throughout the 2011 fiscal year than 

what was originally budgeted.  Additionally, public works’ final personnel budget was $.9 million less than originally 

budgeted because of the County-wide non-essential employee furlough and a restructuring within the County’s 

engineering department. 

o Lastly, the County’s general fund cultural and recreation budget was revised $1.7 million downward within the fiscal year 

2011.  $1.3 million of the budgetary decreases came from the County’s library system and parks and recreation system 

not filling vacated positions throughout the 2011 fiscal year and from the County-wide non-essential employee furlough.  

Additionally, the County’s library system cut $.3 million in its original supplies budget.  In this, the Library system used 

library impact fee funds to purchase periodicals within the 2011 fiscal year, instead of originally-budgeted general funds.
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                                        Final Budget to Actual Comparison for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011 

             Variance 

       with Final Budget 

                         Final           Positive 

        Budget        Actual          Negative    

Revenues: 

Taxes   $    73,616,579  $ 73,219,927         $        (396,652) 

Licenses and Permits    2,439,525      2,324,230                      (115,295)         

Intergovernmental   7,628,213       7,209,034                      (419,179)           

Charges for Services   11,452,550     10,961,275                     (491,275)  

Fines and Forfeitures   785,580         836,282                         50,702 

Interest    145,775          172,209                     26,434      

Miscellaneous   825,625            822,243                    (3,382) 

   Total Revenues       96,893,847    95,545,200              (1,348,647) 

 

Expenditures: 

General Government    20,721,641  20,213,595                   508,046 

Public Safety   40,638,395     39,495,314              1,143,081 

Public Works   13,899,276     14,007,631                     (108,355)     

Public Health   4,787,640       4,706,677                        80,963                  

Public Welfare   878,884             872,652                          6,232 

Culture and Recreation        12,136,171     12,028,494                 107,677 

Capital         1,938,348     1,791,834                 146,514 

   Total Expenditures   95,000,355      93,116,197              1,884,158 

 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 

   Expenditures   1,893,492         2,429,003                 535,511        

 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

   Transfers In   1,418,449       1,428,892                   10,443 

   Transfers Out         (3,311,941)      (3,378,949)                 (67,008) 

      Total Other Financing 

          Sources (Uses)         (1,893,492)               (1,950,057)                 (56,565) 

 

Net Change in Fund Balance          -          478,946                 478,946 

 

Fund Balance at the 

    Beginning of the Year              18,240,793              18,240,793                             -  

 

Fund Balance at the 

    End of the Year  $     18,240,793  $  18,719,739    $           478,946 
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The actual net assets of the County’s general fund varied from its final budget’s net assets by $478,946.  Key elements of the budget 

decreases are as follows: 

 

 The County’s tax revenues were approximately $.4 million less than the final budget had projected.  As stated earlier, the shortfall in 

tax revenues relates to the declining property values due to the downturn in the economy and increased shifts to owner-occupied 

households over the last few years, which impact property tax collections.  Furthermore, larger amounts of delinquent taxes paid in 

subsequent fiscal years have grown dramatically in the past few years. 

 Intergovernmental revenues were $.4 million less than the final budget had projected as well.  This was primarily caused by the 

State of South Carolina decreasing the County’s general fund State aid to subdivisions by over $.4 million from the 2010 fiscal year 

to the 2011 fiscal year. 

 Charges for services were also $.5 million less than the final budget had projected.  This was mostly due to register of deeds fees 

continuing to decline in fiscal year 2011 due to the national downturn in the housing market.  As such, the fees were $.3 million less 

than the final budget.  Additionally, EMS fees fell by $.3 million in fiscal year 2011 as compared to fiscal year 2010.  Because of this, 

EMS fees were $.2 million less than the final budget.  The drop in these fees can be attributed to the weakness within the economy 

and a nationally shrinking population with health insurance. 

 To react to the decreasing revenues, the County decreased its expenditures by approximately $1.9 million from its revised fiscal 

2011 budget.  These decreases came mostly within a $1.1 million positive budget to actual variance within public safety 

expenditures and a $.5 million positive budget to actual variance within general government expenditures. 

o The net $1.1 million positive variance within the County’s public safety expenditures from the final budget partially came 

from personnel expenditures being a combined $.3 million less within the County’s sheriff’s office, communications/traffic 

management department, and emergency services department. This was mostly the result of a partial hiring freeze 

enacted by the County to counteract falling revenues due to the downturn in the economy.  Additionally, purchased 

services within the County’s general fund public safety expenditures had a $.6 million positive budget to actual variance.  

The $.6 million variance was mostly due to insurance premiums, garage repairs, detention center meals, and equipment 

repairs coming in less than projected. 

o The net $.5 million positive variance within the County’s general government expenditures from the final budget was 

mostly driven by personnel expenditures being a combined $.4 million less than budgeted for the County’s general 

government departments, which was the result of not filling many vacated general government positions throughout the 

2011 fiscal year and from the County-wide non-essential employee furlough. 
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

 

Capital Assets – Beaufort County’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2011 was 

$416,949,053 (net of accumulated depreciation).  This investment in capital assets includes land and easements, buildings and improvements, 

infrastructure, and equipment.  The total increase in the County’s investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 12 percent (in 

which governmental activities capital assets increased by 13 percent and business-type activities capital assets increased by 3 percent). 

 

In lieu of annual depreciation, the County has elected to use the modified approach for its airport infrastructure assets, which include runways, 

taxiways, and aprons.  As of June 30, 2011, 100 percent of airport infrastructure assets were in a fair or better condition. 

 

Additional information on the County’s modified approach for airport infrastructure assets can be found on Schedule 2 on page 73 of this 

report. 

 

Beaufort County’s Capital Assets 

(Net of Depreciation) 

June 30, 2011 and 2010 

 

         Governmental Activities       Business-type Activities                        Total  

         2011           2010         2011       2010           2011           2010  

Land $ 80,205,008 $ 77,574,420 $ 13,802,425 $ 13,802,425 $ 94,007,433 $ 91,376,845 

Easements  15,544,500  11,544,500  -  -  15,544,500  11,544,500 

Construction in Progress  121,673,973  91,336,163  1,257,118  2,158,942  122,931,091  93,495,105 

Buildings and Improvements  85,331,270  84,714,625  7,733,509  6,306,393  93,064,779  91,021,018 

Infrastructure  69,777,803  66,534,507  -  -  69,777,803  66,534,507 

Equipment   19,959,801  15,547,450  1,663,646   1,537,570   21,623,447   17,085,020  

Total Capital Assets $ 392,492,355 $ 347,251,665 $ 24,456,698 $ 23,805,330 $ 416,949,053 $ 371,056,995  

 

 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

 

 The County purchased approximately $6.6 million in governmental activities land and easements for the County’s rural and critical 

lands program during the 2011 fiscal year.  

 The County added a net of $30.3 million of investments to construction in progress.  These net investments are mostly comprised of 

$32.0 million in additions to sales tax fund road projects. 

 

Additional information on the County’s capital assets can be found in note 4 on pages 53 through 54 of this report. 
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Long-Term Debt – At the end of the current fiscal year, Beaufort County had $260,664,328 of total long-term debt outstanding.  Of this 

amount, $200,555,000 is debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government. 

 

Beaufort County’s Outstanding Debt 

June 30, 2011 and 2010 

 

         Governmental Activities       Business-type Activities                        Total  

         2011           2010         2011       2010           2011           2010  

General Obligation Bonds $ 200,555,000 $ 201,355,000 $ - $ - $ 200,555,000 $ 201,355,000 

TIF Revenue Bonds  58,470,000  59,715,000  -  -  58,470,000  59,715,000 

Loan Payable to General Fund  -  -  1,639,328  1,682,537  1,639,328  1,682,537  

Total Outstanding Debt $ 259,025,000 $ 261,070,000 $ 1,639,328 $ 1,682,537 $ 260,664,328 $ 262,752,537  

 

Major outstanding debt events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

 

 In November 2010, the County issued $8,125,000 of General Obligation Bonds bearing interest rates of 2.0% to 4.0% and with 

varying maturity dates through 2022.  The proceeds of these bonds were used for refunding a substantial portion of the 2002 County 

Bonds. 

 There was $10,213,209 in debt service principal paid during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. 

 

The County maintains an underlying, uninsured “AA+” bond rating from Standard & Poor’s Rating Group for all of its general obligation bonds, 

an underlying, uninsured “Aa1” bond rating from Moody’s Investors Service for all of its general obligation bonds, and an underlying, uninsured 

“AA” bond rating from Fitch for its 2001 through 2007B general obligations bonds.  Additionally the County maintains an underlying, uninsured 

“A+” bond rating for its TIF revenue bonds from Standard & Poor’s Rating Group. 

 

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 8 percent of its total assessed valuation less debt 

issued by referendum and debt issued and paid by other sources.  The current debt limitation for the County is $146,678,364.  Beaufort 

County was $52,955,761 under this legal limit at June 30, 2011. 

 

Additional information on the County’s long-term debt can be found in note 5 on pages 54 through 60 of this report. 
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES 

 

 The unemployment rate for Beaufort County was 8.8 percent at June 30, 2011, which is a decrease from a rate of 9.1 percent a year 

ago.  This compares favorably with the State of South Carolina’s average unemployment rate of 10.5 percent at June 30, 2011 and 

the national average unemployment rate of 9.2 percent at June 30, 2011. 

 The housing market downturn continued to affect the County during the 2011 fiscal year, however the downturn in the County was 

much less severe than in other areas around the country. 

 The cost of living in this region still compares favorably to other areas of the country. 

 

All of these factors were considered in preparing Beaufort County’s budget for the 2012 fiscal year. 

 

As of June 30, 2011, the County’s unassigned general fund was $14,930,011.  No fund balance of the general fund has been appropriated for 

spending in the County’s 2012 fiscal year original budget.  

 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Beaufort County’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s 

finances.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be 

addressed to the Finance Department, Post Office Box 1228, Beaufort, SC 29901-1228. 







Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Totals

Current Assets

Cash and Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 134,028,177$               1,522,435$                   135,550,612$               

Receivables, Net 5,237,782                     715,006                        5,952,788                     

Due from Other Governments 10,556,223                   -                                    10,556,223                   

Due to General Fund 1,778,181                     (1,778,181)                   -                                    

Advances from General Fund 45,411                          (45,411)                         -                                    

Notes Receivable 55,714                          -                                    55,714                          

Inventories -                                    179,287                        179,287                        

Prepaid Items 1,425,279                     31,257                          1,456,536                     

153,126,767                 624,393                        153,751,160                 

Noncurrent Assets

Equity in Pooled Investments 2,277,686                     -                                    2,277,686                     

Advances from General Fund 1,593,917                     (1,593,917)                   -                                    

Notes Receivable 2,230,000                     -                                    2,230,000                     

6,101,603                     (1,593,917)                   4,507,686                     

Capital Assets

Non-Depreciable 217,423,481                 15,059,543                   232,483,024                 

Depreciable 175,068,874                 9,397,155                     184,466,029                 

392,492,355                 24,456,698                   416,949,053                 

Total Assets 551,720,725                 23,487,174                   575,207,899                 

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 6,889,628                     195,601                        7,085,229                     

Accrued Payroll 1,732,558                     59,277                          1,791,835                     

Accrued Compensated Absences 193,271                        6,809                            200,080                        

Accrued Interest Payable 3,494,331                     -                                    3,494,331                     

Current Portion of Long Term Debt 19,190,000                   -                                    19,190,000                   

Due to Others 929,458                        -                                    929,458                        

32,429,246                   261,687                        32,690,933                   

Long Term Liabilities

Accrued Compensated Absences 3,027,919                     106,682                        3,134,601                     

Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 14,224,521                   641,687                        14,866,208                   

Long-Term Obligations 239,835,000                 -                                    239,835,000                 

257,087,440                 748,369                        257,835,809                 

Total Liabilities 289,516,686                 1,010,056                     290,526,742                 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 150,354,190                 24,456,698                   174,810,888                 

Restricted for:

General Government Programs 9,842,671                     -                                    9,842,671                     

Public Safety Programs 3,031,442                     -                                    3,031,442                     

Public Works Programs 7,660,749                     -                                    7,660,749                     

Alcohol and Drug Programs 125,581                        -                                    125,581                        

Disabilities and Special Needs Programs 174,689                        -                                    174,689                        

Public Welfare Programs 73,977                          -                                    73,977                          

Cultural and Recreational Programs 5,512,828                     -                                    5,512,828                     

Capital Projects 28,472,037                   -                                    28,472,037                   

Debt Service 55,148,871                   -                                    55,148,871                   

Unrestricted (Deficit) 1,807,004                     (1,979,580)                   (172,576)                       

Total Net Assets 262,204,039$               22,477,118$                 284,681,157$               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Exhibit 1

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2011

- 29 -



Charges for Operating Grants Capital Grants

Expenses Services and Contributions and Contributions

Functions/Programs

Governmental Activities

General Government 23.1% 33,610,134$         17,668,968$         1,535,234$           -$                          

Public Safety 33.7% 48,927,744           7,437,462             705,098                553,663                

Public Works 14.3% 20,753,287           3,031,913             263,043                1,279,392             

Public Health 8.1% 11,859,259           525,615                4,710,057             -                            

Public Welfare 2.1% 3,143,475             40,715                  1,295,168             -                            

Cultural and Recreation 10.6% 15,339,501           1,453,157             547,097                -                            

Interest 8.0% 11,585,371           -                            -                            -                            

Total Governmental Activities 145,218,771         30,157,830           9,055,697             1,833,055             

17.0% 5.1% 1.0%

Business-Type Activities

Stormwater Utility 56.6% 3,758,958             3,381,644             -                            -                            

Lady's Island Airport 10.4% 693,783                530,525                -                            128,176                

Hilton Head Airport 33.0% 2,191,050             1,449,414             134,837                1,435,249             

Total Business-Type Activities 6,643,791             5,361,583             134,837                1,563,425             

Total 151,862,562$        35,519,413$         9,190,534$           3,396,480$           

General Revenues & Transfers

Property Taxes 53.5%

Sales Taxes 16.5%

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted 5.0%

Unrestricted Investment Earnings 1.8%

Transfers In / (Out)

Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets

Miscellaneous

Total General Revenues & Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning

Net Assets, Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Program Revenues

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Exhibit 2

Governmental Business Type

Activities Activities Totals

(14,405,932)$        -$                          (14,405,932)$        

(40,231,521)          -                            (40,231,521)          

(16,178,939)          -                            (16,178,939)          

(6,623,587)            -                            (6,623,587)            

(1,807,592)            -                            (1,807,592)            

(13,339,247)          -                            (13,339,247)          

(11,585,371)          -                            (11,585,371)          

(104,172,189)        -                            (104,172,189)        

-                            (377,314)               (377,314)               

-                            (35,082)                 (35,082)                 

-                            828,450                828,450                

-                            416,054                416,054                

(104,172,189)$      416,054$              (103,756,135)$      

94,804,284$         -$                          94,804,284$         

29,292,574           -                            29,292,574           

8,868,758             -                            8,868,758             

1,378,709             11,282                  1,389,991             

(2,500)                   2,500                    -                            

(98,017)                 6,262                    (91,755)                 

1,833,934             -                            1,833,934             

136,077,742         20,044                  136,097,786         

31,905,553           436,098                32,341,651           

230,298,486         22,041,020           252,339,506         

262,204,039$        22,477,118$         284,681,157$        

Primary Government

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets
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County Wide

General

Obligation New River Bluffton - County

General Bonds TIF Bonds TIF Bonds

ASSETS

Cash and Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 14,773,652$      12,718,488$     26,536,430$     13,755,837$        

Receivables, Net 3,617,712          270,216            60,108              4,223                   

Due from Other Governments 1,848,899          -                        -                        -                          

Due from Other Funds 1,778,181          -                        -                        -                          

Advances to Enterprise Funds 1,639,328          -                        -                        -                          

Note receivable -                        1,285,714         -                        -                          

Prepaid Items 1,235,595          124,402            -                        -                          

Total Assets 24,893,367$      14,398,820$     26,596,538$     13,760,060$        

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 2,355,442$        -$                      -$                      -$                         

Accrued Payroll 1,488,271          -                        -                        -                          

Due to Others 880,032             -                        -                        -                          

Deferred Property Tax Revenue 1,449,883          164,652            -                        -                          

Total Liabilities 6,173,628          164,652            -                        -                          

FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable 2,829,512          1,354,402         -                        -                          

Restricted -                        12,879,766       26,596,538       13,760,060          

Committed 960,216             -                        -                        -                          

Unassigned (Deficit) 14,930,011        -                        -                        -                          

Total Fund Balances 18,719,739        14,234,168       26,596,538       13,760,060          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 24,893,367$      14,398,820$     26,596,538$     13,760,060$        

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011
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Exhibit 3

Real Nonmajor Total

Sales Tax Property Governmental Governmental

Projects Program Funds Funds

16,556,990$        5,794,242$          46,170,224$        136,305,863$      

228,509               -                          710,863               4,891,631            

8,092,961            -                          614,363               10,556,223          

-                          -                          -                          1,778,181            

-                          -                          -                          1,639,328            

-                          -                          1,000,000            2,285,714            

-                          -                          63,648                 1,423,645            

24,878,460$        5,794,242$          48,559,098$        158,880,585$      

1,983,417$          -$                         2,095,164$          6,434,023$          

4,203                   -                          240,084               1,732,558            

-                          -                          49,426                 929,458               

-                          -                          99,437                 1,713,972            

1,987,620            -                          2,484,111            10,810,011          

-                          -                          1,063,648            5,247,562            

22,890,840          5,794,242            45,008,234          126,929,680        

-                          -                          4,466                   964,682               

-                          -                          (1,361)                  14,928,650          

22,890,840          5,794,242            46,074,987          148,070,574        

24,878,460$        5,794,242$          48,559,098$        158,880,585$      

-                          
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Exhibit 3

Continued

Total Governmental Fund Balances (Exhibit 3) 148,070,574$    

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are

not reported in governmental funds ($392,492,355 less internal service fund balance of $186,598) 392,305,757      

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore,

are reported as deferred in governmental funds - property taxes 1,713,972          

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet services to

individual funds.  The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund are included in

governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 73,759              

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period

and, therefore, are not reported in governmental funds

Accrued Interest Payable (3,494,331)        

Current Portion of Long Term Debt (19,190,000)      

Accrued Compensated Absences (3,221,190)        

Net Other Post Employment Benefits Obligation ($14,224,521 less internal service fund balance of $5,019) (14,219,502)      

Long-term obligations (239,835,000)    

Net Assets of Governmental Activities 262,204,039$    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL

FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2011
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County Wide
General

Obligation New River Bluffton - County
General Bonds TIF Bonds TIF Bonds

Revenues
Property Taxes 73,219,927$        8,136,781$        7,665,550$        649,148$              
Licenses and Permits 2,324,230            -                        -                        -                            
Intergovernmental 7,209,034            194,085             -                        -                            
Charges for Services 10,961,275          -                        -                        -                            
Fines and Forfeitures 836,282               -                        -                        -                            
Interest 172,209               90,153              115,985             78,880                  
Miscellaneous 822,243               -                        -                        63,000                  

Total Revenues 95,545,200          8,421,019          7,781,535          791,028                

Expenditures
Current

General Government 20,213,595          -                        -                        -                            
Public Safety 39,495,314          -                        -                        -                            
Public Works 14,007,631          -                        -                        -                            
Public Health 4,706,677            -                        -                        -                            
Public Welfare 872,652               -                        -                        -                            
Cultural and Recreation 12,028,494          -                        -                        -                            

Debt Service - Principal -                          8,125,000          870,000             375,000                
Debt Service - Interest and Fees -                          7,320,513          1,946,313          1,035,918             
Capital Projects 1,791,834            -                        -                        -                            

Total Expenditures 93,116,197          15,445,513        2,816,313          1,410,918             

2,429,003            (7,024,494)        4,965,222          (619,890)               

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of Bonds- Refinancing of 2002 Bonds  -                          8,125,000          -                        -                            
Bond Premium -                          595,960             -                        -                            
Transfers In 1,428,892            5,430,324          -                        1,301,364             
Transfers Out (3,378,949)           -                        -                        -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,950,057)           14,151,284        -                        1,301,364             

Net Change in Fund Balance 478,946               7,126,790          4,965,222          681,474                

Fund Balance at the Beginning of the Year 18,240,793          7,107,378          21,631,316        13,078,586           

Fund Balance at the End of the Year 18,719,739$        14,234,168$      26,596,538$      13,760,060$         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Exhibit 4

Real Nonmajor Totals
Sales Tax Property Governmental Governmental
Projects Program Funds Funds

-$                          -$                          4,939,480$     94,610,886$     
-                            -                            5,636,127       7,960,357         

29,292,574           -                            12,354,391     49,050,084       
-                            -                            5,381,330       16,342,605       
-                            -                            289,834          1,126,116         

213,115                8,322                    104,085          782,749            
-                            -                            948,691          1,833,934         

29,505,689           8,322                    29,653,938     171,706,731     

-                            -                            4,266,156       24,479,751       
-                            -                            3,144,573       42,639,887       

170                       -                            2,019,945       16,027,746       
-                            -                            6,892,036       11,598,713       
-                            -                            1,622,001       2,494,653         
-                            -                            868,891          12,897,385       
-                            -                            800,000          10,170,000       
-                            -                            1,189,250       11,491,994       

31,994,569           6,435,782             18,933,408     59,155,593       

31,994,739           6,435,782             39,736,260     190,955,722     

(2,489,050)            (6,427,460)            (10,082,322)    (19,248,991)      

-                            -                            -                      8,125,000         
-                            -                            -                      595,960            

182,072                -                            5,008,664       13,351,316       
-                            -                            (9,974,867)      (13,353,816)      

182,072                -                            (4,966,203)      8,718,460         

(2,306,978)            (6,427,460)            (15,048,525)    (10,530,531)      

25,197,818           12,221,702           61,123,512     158,601,105     

22,890,840$         5,794,242$           46,074,987$   148,070,574$   

-                        
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Exhibit 4

Continued

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (Exhibit 4) (10,530,531)$             

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Government funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities

the cost of those assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation

expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay excluded depreciation in the curent period

59,161,766                

(13,827,982)               

(99,267)                      

             Increase in Deferred Property Taxes 193,398                     

The issuance of long-term debt (bonds, leases) provides current financial resources to governmental

funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial 

resources of governmental funds. Neither transactions has any affect on net assets

(8,125,000)                 

10,170,000                

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial

resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds

(93,377)                      

(42,959)                      

(4,749,424)                 

The net revenue (expense) of certain activities of internal service funds reported with governmental activities (151,071)                    

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities 31,905,553$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Increase in Accrued Interest

Issuance of Long-Term Bonds to Refinance 2002 Bonds

Bond Principal Payments

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Capital Outlay ($59,155,593 plus $6,173 in net internal service fund capital outlay)

Depreciation ($13,855,057 less $27,075 internal service fund depreciation)

In the statement of activities, the loss on disposal of capital assets is reported.  Conversely,

Increase in Other Post Employment Benefit Cost

Increase in Accrued Compensated Absences

governmental funds do not report any gain or loss on disposal of capital assets.

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the County's fiscal

year ends, they are not considered "available" revenues in the governmental funds

Net Book Value of Capital Assets Disposed
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Exhibit 5

Variance

with Final Budget

Original Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 79,985,015$         73,616,579$         73,219,927$         (396,652)$             

Licenses and Permits 2,501,000             2,439,525             2,324,230             (115,295)               

Intergovernmental 7,686,826             7,628,213             7,209,034             (419,179)               

Charges for Services 10,637,150           11,452,550           10,961,275           (491,275)               

Fines and Forfeitures 1,035,650             785,580                836,282                50,702                  

Interest 190,000                145,775                172,209                26,434                  

Miscellaneous 760,000                825,625                822,243                (3,382)                   

Total Revenues 102,795,641         96,893,847           95,545,200           (1,348,647)            

Expenditures

General Government 20,899,225           20,721,641           20,213,595           508,046                

Public Safety 42,258,749           40,638,395           39,495,314           1,143,081             

Public Works 15,834,127           13,899,276           14,007,631           (108,355)               

Public Health 5,228,176             4,787,640             4,706,677             80,963                  

Public Welfare 938,259                878,884                872,652                6,232                    

Cultural and Recreation 13,800,362           12,136,171           12,028,494           107,677                

Capital 1,909,731             1,938,348             1,791,834             146,514                

Total Expenditures 100,868,629         95,000,355           93,116,197           1,884,158             

1,927,012             1,893,492             2,429,003             535,511                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 1,396,395             1,418,449             1,428,892             10,443                  

Transfers Out (3,323,407)            (3,311,941)            (3,378,949)            (67,008)                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,927,012)            (1,893,492)            (1,950,057)            (56,565)                 

Net Change in Fund Balance -                            -                            478,946                478,946                

Fund Balance at the Beginning of the Year 18,240,793           18,240,793           18,240,793           -                            

Fund Balance at the End of the Year 18,240,793$         18,240,793$         18,719,739$         478,946$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

GENERAL

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

- 38 -



Exhibit 6

Internal

Service Fund

Stormwater Lady's Island Hilton Head

Utility Airport Airport Totals Garage

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Investments 1,521,863$        372$               200$                 1,522,435$     -$                         

Receivables, Net 328,208             8,598              378,200             715,006          346,151               

Inventories 119,640             59,647            -                        179,287          -                          

Prepayments 13,978               4,504              12,775              31,257            1,634                   

Total Current Assets 1,983,689          73,121            391,175             2,447,985       347,785               

Capital Assets 2,896,543          4,785,073       25,682,385        33,364,001     445,159               

Accumulated Depreciation (1,673,468)         (685,077)         (6,548,758)        (8,907,303)      (258,561)              

1,223,075          4,099,996       19,133,627        24,456,698     186,598               

Total Assets 3,206,764$        4,173,117$      19,524,802$      26,904,683$   534,383$             

LIABILITIES 

Liabilities

Account Payable 45,944               54,672            94,985              195,601          455,605               

Accrued Payroll 35,486               3,988              19,803              59,277            -                          

Accrued Compensated Absences 4,470                 157                 2,182                6,809              -                          

Due to General Fund -                         308,720          1,469,461          1,778,181       -                          

Current Portion of Advance

from General Fund -                         -                      45,411              45,411            -                          

Total Current Liabilities 85,900               367,537          1,631,842          2,085,279       455,605               

Long Term Liabilities

Accrued Compensated Absences 70,037               2,456              34,189              106,682          -                          

Net Other Postemployment

Benefits Obligation 456,898             14,960            169,829             641,687          5,019                   

Advance from General Fund -                         -                      1,593,917          1,593,917       -                          

Total Long Term Liabilities 526,935             17,416            1,797,935          2,342,286       5,019                   

Total Liabilities 612,835             384,953          3,429,777          4,427,565       460,624               

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets 1,223,075          4,099,996       19,133,627        24,456,698     186,598               

Unrestricted (Deficit) 1,370,854          (311,832)         (3,038,602)        (1,979,580)      (112,839)              

Total Net Assets 2,593,929$        3,788,164$      16,095,025$      22,477,118$   73,759$               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

 - 39 -



Exhibit 7

Internal

Service Fund

Stormwater Lady's Island Hilton Head

Utility Airport Airport Totals Garage

Operating Revenues

    Garage Billings -$                       -$                       -$                      -$                      1,963,651$        

    Fuel and Oil Sales -                         397,762             -                        397,762            2,765,070          

    Stormwater Utility Fees 3,219,087          -                         -                        3,219,087         -                        

    Stormwater Utility Project Billings 159,897             -                         -                        159,897            -                        

    Fixed Base Operator Ground Lease -                         -                         44,892              44,892              -                        

    Fixed Base Operator Concessions -                         -                         113,201            113,201            -                        

    Fixed Base Operator Fuel Commission -                         -                         11,626              11,626              -                        

    Flight Training Commissions -                         859                    2,312                3,171                -                        

    Concession Sales -                         4,630                 -                        4,630                -                        

    Firefighting Fees -                         -                         298,954            298,954            -                        

    Landing Fees -                         12,867               149,016            161,883            -                        

    Parking/Taxi Fees -                         -                         67,157              67,157              -                        

    Security Fees -                         -                         30,768              30,768              -                        

    Rentals -                         113,934             597,591            711,525            -                        

    Hanger Rentals -                         -                         131,494            131,494            -                        

    Transportation Security Administration Revenues -                         -                         134,837            134,837            -                        

    Other Charges 2,660                 473                    2,403                5,536                -                        

Total Operating Revenues 3,381,644          530,525             1,584,251         5,496,420         4,728,721          

Operating Expenses

    Costs of Sales and Services -                         303,665             -                        303,665            -                        

    Personnel 2,097,665          172,258             885,099            3,155,022         -                        

    Purchased Services 926,691             85,283               477,385            1,489,359         2,059,426          

    Supplies 448,815             8,973                 106,608            564,396            2,794,572          

    Depreciation 285,787             54,157               555,056            895,000            27,075               

Total Operating Expenses 3,758,958          624,336             2,024,148         6,407,442         4,881,073          

Operating Loss (377,314)            (93,811)              (439,897)           (911,022)           (152,352)           

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

    Federal Aviation Administration Grants -                         128,176             1,406,571         1,534,747         -                        

    Contribution from the Town of Hilton Head Island -                         -                         28,678              28,678              -                        

    Non-Operating Grant Expenses -                         (69,447)              (83,577)             (153,024)           -                        

    Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets (5,356)                8,875                 2,743                6,262                1,250                 

    Interest Income 5,353                 1,360                 4,569                11,282              31                      

    Interest Expense -                         -                         (83,325)             (83,325)             -                        

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (3)                       68,964               1,275,659         1,344,620         1,281                 

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         12,500              12,500              -                        

Transfers Out (10,000)              -                         -                        (10,000)             -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (10,000)              -                         12,500              2,500                -                        

Change in Net Assets (387,317)            (24,847)              848,262            436,098            (151,071)           

Net Assets, Beginning 2,981,246          3,813,011          15,246,763       22,041,020       224,830             

2,593,929$        3,788,164$        16,095,025$     22,477,118$     73,759$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Net Assets, Ending

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

 PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
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Exhibit 8

Sheet 1

Internal

Service Fund

Stormwater Lady's Island Hilton Head

Utility Airport Airport Totals Garage

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Received from Customers and Users 3,259,671$    660,513$      1,947,251$       5,867,435$       4,583,607$       

Cash Paid to Employees (2,002,849)     (167,660)       (858,549)           (3,029,058)        (414)                  

Cash Paid to Suppliers (1,384,393)     (559,566)       (1,007,178)        (2,951,137)        (4,890,671)        

Total Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities (127,571)        (66,713)         81,524              (112,760)           (307,478)           

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

FAA Grants -                     65,975          79,398              145,373            -                        

Non-Operating Grant Expenses -                     (69,447)         (83,577)             (153,024)           -                        

Total Used For Noncapital Financing Activities -                     (3,472)           (4,179)               (7,651)               -                        

Cash Flows from Capital and Related

Financing Activities:

FAA Grants -                     62,201          1,327,173         1,389,374         -                        

Contribution from the Town of Hilton Head Island -                     -                    28,678              28,678              -                        

Transfers (to)/from General Fund (10,000)          -                    12,500              2,500                -                        

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 3,910             8,875            2,743                15,528              1,250                

Purchase of Capital Assets (226,909)        (2,251)           (1,326,474)        (1,555,634)        (33,248)             

Principal Payment on Debt -                     -                    (43,209)             (43,209)             -                        

Interest Paid on Debt -                     -                    (83,325)             (83,325)             -                        

Total Provided By (Used For) Capital

    and Related Activities (232,999)        68,825          (81,914)             (246,088)           (31,998)             

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Interest Earned 5,353             1,360            4,569                11,282              31                     

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (355,217)        -                    -                        (355,217)           (339,445)           

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 2010 1,877,080      372               200                   1,877,652         339,445            

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, 2011 1,521,863$    372$             200$                 1,522,435$       -$                      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

 PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
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Exhibit 8

Sheet 2

Internal

Service Fund

Stormwater Lady's Island Hilton Head

Utility Airport Airport Totals Garage

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash

Flows from Operating Activities:

Operating Loss (377,314)$      (93,811)$       (439,897)$         (911,022)$         (152,352)$         

Adjustments to Reconcile:

Depreciation 285,787         54,157          555,056            895,000            27,075              

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (121,973)        129,988        363,000            371,015            (145,114)           

(Increase) Decrease in Inventories 67,276           1,022            -                        68,298              -                        

(Increase) Decrease in Other Current Assets (13,116)          (2,995)           (12,225)             (28,336)             70,092              

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (63,047)          (159,672)       (410,959)           (633,678)           (106,765)           

Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll (54,663)          (1,465)           (25,264)             (81,392)             (414)                  

Increase (Decrease) in Accrued

Compensated Absences (629)               59                 (2,225)               (2,795)               -                        

Increase (Decrease) in Net Other

Postemployment Benefits Obligation 150,108         6,004            54,039              210,151            -                        

(36,044)          (27,059)         (33,634)             (96,737)             (182,201)           

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (127,571)$      (66,713)$       81,525$            (112,759)$         (307,478)$         

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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Exhibit 9

Cash and Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 72,392,628$     

Total Assets 72,392,628       

Due to Agency 72,392,628$     

Total Liabilities 72,392,628       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

LIABILITIES 

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2011

ASSETS
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Schedule 1

Actuarial

Accrued

Employer Liability UAAL as a

Contributions Actuarial (AAL) - Unfunded Percentage

Actuarial to the Value of Projected AAL Funded Covered of Covered

Fiscal Valuation Retiree Assets Unit Credit (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Year Date Health Plan (a) (b) (b - a) (a / b) (c) ((b - a) / c)

2008 1/1/2008 -                  -                 34,195,432   34,195,432   0.0% 46,695,744   73.2%

2009 1/1/2009 773,580       -                 37,444,707   37,444,707   0.0% 51,950,234   72.1%

2010 1/1/2010 518,679       -                 46,166,895   46,166,895   0.0% 49,632,784   93.0%

2011 6/30/2011 243,927       -                 50,756,346   50,756,346   0.0% 52,552,984   96.6%

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR THE RETIREE HEALTH PLAN

June 30, 2011
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Schedule 2

Beaufort County's airport infrastructure assets consist of approximately 25% airport runways, 25% airport taxiways, and 50% airport aprons.
The condition of the runways, taxiways, and aprons is measured using several distress factors found in pavement surfaces.  The airports'
pavement management system uses a measurement scale that is based on a condition index.  For the Lady's Island Airport, the South Carolina
Aeronautics Commission (SCAC) condition scale is used to classify runways, taxiways, and aprons.  The SCAC condition scale is as follows: 
good or better condition (70 - 100), fair condition (50 - 69), and substandard condition (less than 50).  For the Hilton Head Island Airport, the 
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) condition scale is used to classify runways, taxiways, and aprons.  The FAA condition scale is as follows: 
excellent condition (5), good condition (4), fair condition (3), poor condition (2), and failed condition (1).  It is the County's policy to maintain
the runways, taxiways, and aprons at a fair condition or better.  Condition assessments are determined every year by the County at both airports, 
the SCAC at the Lady's Island Airport, and the FAA at the Hilton Head Island Airport.  The County's runways, taxiways, and aprons have an 
estimated useful life, without resurfacing, of 25 years.  Due to the strong safety concerns of airplanes landing, taking off, and taxiing on 
these surfaces, all surfaces are repaired immediately if and when there is a need for such repairs.

Actual maintenance of runways, taxiways, and aprons involves scraping and providing improved surface materials on an as needed basis or
filling cracks within the pavement on an as needed basis.

FY 2011
Percent of Runways in Fair or Better Condition 100%
Percent of Taxiways in Fair or Better Condition 100%
Percent of Aprons in Fair or Better Condition 100%

Percent of Annual Resurfacing of Runways Completed 0%
Percent of Annual Resurfacing of Taxiways Completed 0%
Percent of Annual Resurfacing of Aprons Completed 0%

All maintenance and preservation costs were expensed in fiscal year 2011.

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

MODIFIED APPROACH FOR AIRPORT INFRASTRUCTURE ASSETS
June 30, 2011
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes

Current Taxes 64,795,000$      64,797,130$      2,130$                 

Delinquent Taxes 3,616,379          3,856,808          240,429               

Automobile Taxes 3,670,200          3,035,911          (634,289)              

Penalties 1,535,000          1,530,078          (4,922)                  

73,616,579        73,219,927        (396,652)              

Licenses and Permits

Building Permits 465,000             484,115             19,115                 

Electrician Licenses 17,000              16,670              (330)                     

Mobile Home Permits 1,400                1,425                25                        

Marriage Licenses 90,000              93,265              3,265                   

Other Licenses 76,125              95,925              19,800                 

Cable Franchise Fees 510,000             537,825             27,825                 

Business Licenses 1,280,000          1,095,005          (184,995)              

2,439,525          2,324,230          (115,295)              

Intergovernmental

State Aid to Subdivisions 5,600,000          5,168,424          (431,576)              

Homestead Exemption 1,285,000          1,289,222          4,222                   

Merchants' Inventory Tax 186,000             186,309             309                      

Manufacturers Tax 27,500              28,828              1,328                   

Motor Carrier Tax 60,000              53,427              (6,573)                  

Payments in Lieu of Taxes 115,000             119,932             4,932                   

Veterans Office Stipend 5,265                3,950                (1,315)                  

Registration and Election 1,317                1,317                -                          

Salary Supplements 7,875                7,875                -                          

State Aid to Libraries 116,511             116,511             -                          

Title IV-D Unit Cost 91,000              92,850              1,850                   

State Aid - Traffic Signals 115,030             130,175             15,145                 

State Grant Funds 10,000              10,105              105                      

Federal Grant Funds 7,605                -                        (7,605)                  

Pollution Control Penalties 110                   109                   (1)                         

7,628,213          7,209,034          (419,179)              

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

GENERAL FUND

Schedule A-1

Sheet 1
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Charges for Services

Register of Deeds Fees 2,714,180$        2,462,299$        (251,881)$            

Sheriff's Fees 80,000              80,339              339                      

Probate Court Fees 471,000             452,173             (18,827)                

Magistrates' Civil Fees 209,000             222,461             13,461                 

Clerk of Court Fees 290,500             274,969             (15,531)                

Family Court Fees 408,000             380,652             (27,348)                

Master in Equity Fees 1,145,000          1,149,841          4,841                   

Tresurer's Fees 45,000              8,321                (36,679)                

Credit Card Convenience Fees 450,810             464,621             13,811                 

EMS Fees 1,903,500          1,719,187          (184,313)              

Solid Waste Disposal Fees 7,000                7,000                -                          

DSO / Rezoning / CRB Fees 57,750              59,387              1,637                   

Vital Statistics 31,500              35,454              3,954                   

Animal Shelter Fees 35,000              37,494              2,494                   

Recreation Fees 635,100             642,877             7,777                   

Sheriff's Service Contracts 2,650,000          2,640,208          (9,792)                  

Telephone Reimbursements 11,250              14,453              3,203                   

Solicitor Worthless Check Program 14,000              14,391              391                      

Other Fees and Reimbursements 293,960             295,148             1,188                   

11,452,550        10,961,275        (491,275)              

Fines and Forfeitures

Clerk of Court Fines 14,400              14,064              (336)                     

Bond Escreatment 200                   1,857                1,657                   

Magistrates' Court Fines 640,500             681,960             41,460                 

Library Fines 116,000             125,415             9,415                   

Other Fines 1,480                1,480                -                          

Forfeitures 13,000              11,506              (1,494)                  

785,580             836,282             50,702                 

Interest 145,775             172,209             26,434                 

Miscellaneous

Rental of County Property 86,550              101,119             14,569                 

Sale of County Property 690,000             672,765             (17,235)                

Miscellaneous 49,075              48,359              (716)                     

825,625             822,243             (3,382)                  

Total Revenues 96,893,847$      95,545,200$      (1,348,647)$         

Year ended June 30, 2011

GENERAL FUND

Schedule A-1

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Sheet 2

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Expenditures

General Government

County Council

Personnel 387,290$              382,419$         4,871$               

Purchased Services 248,812                250,249           (1,437)                

Supplies 11,047                  11,288             (241)                   

647,149                643,956           3,193                 

Auditor

Personnel 523,232                487,895           35,337               

Purchased Services 47,067                  46,047             1,020                 

Supplies 5,910                    4,926               984                    

576,209                538,868           37,341               

Treasurer

Personnel 456,113                471,961           (15,848)              

Purchased Services 296,379                310,707           (14,328)              

Supplies 36,559                  36,275             284                    

789,051                818,943           (29,892)              

Tax Billings and Credit Card Fees

Purchased Services 19,214                  19,214             -                         

Supplies 1,354                    1,361               (7)                       

Other 458,310                469,640           (11,330)              

478,878                490,215           (11,337)              

Clerk of Court

Personnel 601,910                580,292           21,618               

Purchased Services 246,607                236,037           10,570               

Supplies 21,683                  20,982             701                    

870,200                837,311           32,889               

Family Court

Personnel 152,868                145,527           7,341                 

Purchased Services 62,258                  58,364             3,894                 

Supplies 12,231                  11,568             663                    

227,357                215,459           11,898               

Probate Court

Personnel 700,136                666,408           33,728               

Purchased Services 62,379                  54,564             7,815                 

Supplies 9,417                    9,471               (54)                     

771,932                730,443           41,489               

Schedule A-2

Sheet 1

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Coroner

Personnel 198,265$              196,250$         2,015$               

Purchased Services 104,940                105,641           (701)                   

Supplies 17,949                  17,634             315                    

321,154                319,525           1,629                 

Magistrates Court

Personnel 1,083,293             1,071,343        11,950               

Purchased Services 245,806                257,165           (11,359)              

Supplies 22,136                  22,068             68                      

1,351,235             1,350,576        659                    

Master in Equity

Personnel 284,637                276,684           7,953                 

Purchased Services 5,727                    4,877               850                    

Supplies 6,000                    2,756               3,244                 

296,364                284,317           12,047               

General Subsidies 1,364,334             1,364,350        (16)                     

County Administrator

Personnel 428,682                395,914           32,768               

Purchased Services 150,487                154,096           (3,609)                

Supplies 6,083                    4,601               1,482                 

Capital 16,453                  16,453             -                         

Other 20,000                  20,000             -                         

621,705                591,064           30,641               

Public Information Officer

Personnel 74,219                  72,132             2,087                 

Purchased Services 16,968                  16,858             110                    

Supplies 1,704                    1,699               5                         

Capital 640                       6,163               (5,523)                

93,531                  96,852             (3,321)                

Broadcast Services

Personnel 138,656                137,227           1,429                 

Purchased Services 17,771                  11,213             6,558                 

Supplies 9,509                    9,727               (218)                   

Capital 18,856                  18,856             -                         

184,792                177,023           7,769                 

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Schedule A-2

Sheet 2

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

GENERAL FUND
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

County Attorney

Personnel 67,520$                65,201$           2,319$               

Purchased Services 468,482                483,409           (14,927)              

Supplies 3,000                    2,682               318                    

539,002                551,292           (12,290)              

Internal Auditor

Personnel 30,233                  30,232             1                         

Purchased Services 166                       165                  1                         

30,399                  30,397             2                         

Voter Registration and Elections

Personnel 511,191                476,137           35,054               

Purchased Services 44,570                  36,025             8,545                 

Supplies 54,155                  51,767             2,388                 

609,916                563,929           45,987               

Assessor

Personnel 1,786,456             1,742,809        43,647               

Purchased Services 77,956                  61,933             16,023               

Supplies 27,291                  29,561             (2,270)                

1,891,703             1,834,303        57,400               

Register of Deeds

Personnel 341,624                336,994           4,630                 

Purchased Services 95,916                  95,103             813                    

Supplies 10,413                  10,278             135                    

447,953                442,375           5,578                 

Risk Management

Personnel 78,754                  77,299             1,455                 

Purchased Services 12,894                  12,585             309                    

Supplies 2,378                    2,362               16                      

94,026                  92,246             1,780                 

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

Schedule A-2

Sheet 3
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Legislative Delegation

Personnel 65,945$                64,823$           1,122$               

Purchased Services 1,653                    1,783               (130)                   

Supplies 200                       185                  15                      

67,798                  66,791             1,007                 

Zoning and Development

Personnel 188,778                186,798           1,980                 

Purchased Services 3,787                    3,971               (184)                   

Supplies 2,550                    2,438               112                    

195,115                193,207           1,908                 

Planning and Comprehensive Plan

Personnel 685,672                675,305           10,367               

Purchased Services 414,930                416,114           (1,184)                

Supplies 11,013                  10,807             206                    

1,111,615             1,102,226        9,389                 

GIS

Personnel 308,422                296,511           11,911               

Purchased Services 128,002                126,263           1,739                 

Supplies 6,147                    5,175               972                    

Capital 18,353                  18,353             -                         

460,924                446,302           14,622               

DA-Community Services

Personnel 98,542                  97,261             1,281                 

Purchased Services 3,356                    2,019               1,337                 

Supplies 1,050                    728                  322                    

Other 22,800                  22,800             -                         

125,748                122,808           2,940                 

Staff Services

Personnel 298,933                286,811           12,122               

Purchased Services 73,553                  85,590             (12,037)              

Supplies (229)                      7,268               (7,497)                

372,257                379,669           (7,412)                

Employee Services

Personnel 578,502                581,219           (2,717)                

Purchased Services 341,407                320,469           20,938               

Supplies 8,875                    8,294               581                    

928,784                909,982           18,802               

Schedule A-2

Sheet 4

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

- 79 -



Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Records Management

Personnel 121,023$              112,320$         8,703$               

Purchased Services 21,548                  18,489             3,059                 

Supplies 19,800                  15,985             3,815                 

162,371                146,794           15,577               

Finance

Personnel 512,349                477,916           34,433               

Purchased Services 41,168                  39,907             1,261                 

Supplies 11,990                  11,548             442                    

565,507                529,371           36,136               

Purchasing

Personnel 210,410                203,833           6,577                 

Purchased Services 22,376                  21,244             1,132                 

Supplies 4,112                    3,374               738                    

236,898                228,451           8,447                 

Business License

Personnel 38,772                  37,805             967                    

Purchased Services 114,022                113,934           88                      

Supplies 1,320                    748                  572                    

Capital 886                       885                  1                         

155,000                153,372           1,628                 

Management Information Systems

Personnel 1,184,755             1,141,014        43,741               

Purchased Services 460,531                322,899           137,632             

Supplies 236,525                249,026           (12,501)              

Capital 227,135                178,739           48,396               

2,108,946             1,891,678        217,268             

DA-Public Services

Personnel 207,865                204,314           3,551                 

Purchased Services 2,674                    2,512               162                    

Supplies 1,226                    871                  355                    

211,765                207,697           4,068                 

General Government Fringe Benefits

Personnel 2,094,346             2,101,252        (6,906)                

General Government Current Expenditures 20,721,641           20,213,595      508,046             

General Government Capital Expenditures 282,323                239,449           42,874               

Total General Government 21,003,964           20,453,044      550,920             

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

Schedule A-2

Sheet 5
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Public Safety

Sheriff's Office

Personnel 16,989,062$         16,783,614$    205,448$           

Purchased Services 1,631,700             1,309,988        321,712             

Supplies 1,625,305             1,508,094        117,211             

Capital 1,058,780             1,018,936        39,844               

21,304,847           20,620,632      684,215             

Emergency Management

Personnel 385,283                317,531           67,752               

Purchased Services 102,344                83,023             19,321               

Supplies 38,664                  39,115             (451)                   

Capital 30,859                  30,397             462                    

Other 10,000                  10,000             -                         

567,150                480,066           87,084               

Communications / Traffic Management

Personnel 2,809,686             2,799,089        10,597               

Purchased Services 2,587,366             2,440,678        146,688             

Supplies 103,195                91,410             11,785               

Capital 7,247                    7,247               -                         

Other 75,000                  75,000             -                         

5,582,494             5,413,424        169,070             

Emergency Medical Services

Personnel 4,128,995             4,105,343        23,652               

Purchased Services 552,680                530,166           22,514               

Supplies 321,031                312,120           8,911                 

Other 131,500                131,360           140                    

5,134,206             5,078,989        55,217               

Emergency Services Director

Personnel 149,693                148,021           1,672                 

Purchased Services 3,716                    2,451               1,265                 

Supplies 2,129                    2,112               17                      

155,538                152,584           2,954                 

Detention Center

Personnel 4,119,837             4,062,645        57,192               

Purchased Services 1,299,033             1,229,208        69,825               

Supplies 160,129                118,753           41,376               

Capital 146,902                146,512           390                    

5,725,901             5,557,118        168,783             

Schedule A-2

Sheet 6

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Building Codes and Inspections

Personnel 801,329$              785,666$         15,663$             

Purchased Services 163,339                123,851           39,488               

Supplies 36,246                  38,848             (2,602)                

1,000,914             948,365           52,549               

Public Safety Fringe Benefits

Personnel 2,411,133             2,447,228        (36,095)              

Public Safety Current Expenditures 40,638,395           39,495,314      1,143,081          

Public Safety Capital Expenditures 1,243,788             1,203,092        40,696               

Total Public Safety 41,882,183           40,698,406      1,183,777          

Public Works

Facilities Maintenance

Personnel 2,060,214             2,039,891        20,323               

Purchased Services 2,466,058             2,345,886        120,172             

Supplies 528,359                553,598           (25,239)              

Capital 191,168                181,399           9,769                 

5,245,799             5,120,774        125,025             

Public Works

Personnel 1,535,115             1,505,049        30,066               

Purchased Services 573,155                590,963           (17,808)              

Supplies 292,680                311,957           (19,277)              

Capital 52,034                  50,034             2,000                 

2,452,984             2,458,003        (5,019)                

Engineering

Personnel 270,513                250,556           19,957               

Purchased Services 39,762                  28,698             11,064               

Supplies 25,518                  25,494             24                      

335,793                304,748           31,045               

Solid Waste / Recycling

Personnel 1,213,342             1,189,789        23,553               

Purchased Services 3,424,493             3,658,480        (233,987)            

Supplies 108,704                124,801           (16,097)              

Capital 96,808                  52,486             44,322               

4,843,347             5,025,556        (182,209)            

Schedule A-2

Sheet 7

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Public Works Fringe Benefits

Personnel 1,361,363$           1,382,469$      (21,106)$            

Public Works Current Expenditures 13,899,276           14,007,631      (108,355)            

Public Works Capital Expenditures 340,010                283,919           56,091               

Total Public Works 14,239,286           14,291,550      (52,264)              

Public Health

Animal Shelter and Control

Personnel 589,620                587,951           1,669                 

Purchased Services 51,917                  53,505             (1,588)                

Supplies 121,599                117,157           4,442                 

763,136                758,613           4,523                 

Mosquito Control

Personnel 531,417                521,159           10,258               

Purchased Services 157,857                153,252           4,605                 

Supplies 461,622                389,525           72,097               

Capital 26,728                  23,670             3,058                 

1,177,624             1,087,606        90,018               

Public Health Subsidies 2,577,669             2,582,740        (5,071)                

Public Health Fringe Benefits

Personnel 295,939                301,388           (5,449)                

Public Health Current Expenditures 4,787,640             4,706,677        80,963               

Public Health Capital Expenditures 26,728                  23,670             3,058                 

Total Public Health 4,814,368             4,730,347        84,021               

Public Welfare

Veterans Affairs Office

Personnel 129,988                127,745           2,243                 

Purchased Services 14,218                  9,201               5,017                 

Supplies 4,247                    2,757               1,490                 

148,453                139,703           8,750                 

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Schedule A-2

Sheet 8
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Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Department of Social Services

Purchased Services 116,089$              118,356$         (2,267)$              

Supplies 100                       93                    7                         

Other 79,000                  79,000             -                         

195,189                197,449           (2,260)                

Public Welfare Subsidies 498,330                498,330           -                         

Public Welfare Fringe Benefits

Personnel 36,912                  37,170             (258)                   

Public Welfare Current Expenditures 878,884                872,652           6,232                 

Total Public Welfare 878,884                872,652           6,232                 

Cultural and Recreation

Parks and Leisure Services

Personnel 1,840,249             1,821,832        18,417               

Purchased Services 1,363,096             1,345,836        17,260               

Supplies 111,716                112,089           (373)                   

Capital 25,664                  21,869             3,795                 

Other 140,000                140,000           -                         

3,480,725             3,441,626        39,099               

Libraries

Personnel 2,418,196             2,360,933        57,263               

Purchased Services 432,532                427,539           4,993                 

Supplies 223,215                206,950           16,265               

Capital 19,835                  19,835             -                         

3,093,778             3,015,257        78,521               

Cultural and Recreation Subsidies 4,716,300             4,716,300        -                         

Cultural and Recreation Fringe Benefits

Personnel 890,867                897,015           (6,148)                

Cultural and Recreation Current Expenditures 12,136,171           12,028,494      107,677             

Cultural and Recreation Capital Expenditures 45,499                  41,704             3,795                 

Total Cultural and Recreation 12,181,670           12,070,198      111,472             

Total Current Expenditures 93,062,007           91,324,363      1,737,644          

Total Capital Expenditures 1,938,348             1,791,834        146,514             

Total Expenditures 95,000,355$         93,116,197$    1,884,158$        

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Schedule A-2

Sheet 9
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Schedule B-1

Total

Special Debt Capital Nonmajor

Revenue Service Projects Governmental

Funds Funds Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash and Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 27,158,486$     1,912,507$         17,099,231$     46,170,224$     

Receivables, Net 710,863            -                         -                        710,863            

Due from Other Governments 614,363            -                         -                        614,363            

Notes Receivable 1,000,000         -                         -                        1,000,000         

Prepaid Items 63,648              -                         -                        63,648              

Total Assets 29,547,360$     1,912,507$         17,099,231$     48,559,098$     

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 1,669,723$       -$                       425,441$          2,095,164$       

Accrued Payroll 240,084            -                         -                        240,084            

Due to Others 49,426              -                         -                        49,426              

Defered Property Tax Revenue 99,437              -                         -                        99,437              

Total Liabilities 2,058,670         -                         425,441            2,484,111         

FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable 1,063,648      -                     -                    1,063,648      

Restricted 26,421,937    1,912,507       16,673,790    45,008,234    

Committed 4,466            -                     -                    4,466            

Unassigned (1,361)           -                     -                    (1,361)           

Total Fund Balance 27,488,690       1,912,507           16,673,790       46,074,987       

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 29,547,360$     1,912,507$         17,099,231$     48,559,098$     

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011
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Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 4,856,065$              4,908,083$              52,018$                 

Licenses and Permits 5,209,609        5,636,127        426,518                 

Intergovernmental 11,149,587      10,852,747      (296,840)                

Charge for Services 4,596,594        5,381,330        784,736                 

Fines and Forfeitures 258,481           289,834           31,353                   

Interest 27,303             79,718             52,415                   

Miscellaneous 890,445           948,691           58,246                   

Total Revenues 26,988,084              28,096,530              1,108,446              

Expenditures

General Government 4,865,782        4,266,156        599,626                 

Public Safety 3,231,988        3,144,573        87,415                   

Public Works 2,431,013        2,019,945        411,068                 

Public Health 7,425,574        6,892,036        533,538                 

Public Welfare 1,668,145        1,622,001        46,144                   

Cultural and Recreation 786,098           868,891           (82,793)                  

Capital Projects 9,267,053        6,438,720        2,828,333              

Total Expenditures 29,675,653          25,252,322          4,423,331          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,687,569)              2,844,208               5,531,777              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 3,546,333        3,444,292        (102,041)                

Transfers Out (9,345,971)       (9,480,174)       (134,203)                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5,799,638)              (6,035,882)              (236,244)                

(8,487,207)              (3,191,674)              5,295,533              

Fund Balance at the Beginning of the Year 30,680,364              30,680,364              -                             

Fund Balance at the End of the Year 22,193,157$            27,488,690$            5,295,533$            

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funds

Net Change in Fund Balance
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Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 740,000$                740,000$                -$                           

Fines and Forfeitures 745,000           -                       (745,000)                

Interest 5,000               4,707               (293)                       

Total Revenues 1,490,000               744,707                  (745,293)                

Expenditures

Debt Service - Principal 800,000           800,000           -                             

Debt Service - Interest and Fees 1,189,250        1,189,250        -                             

Total Expenditures 1,989,250            1,989,250            1,989,250          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (499,250)                 (1,244,543)              (745,293)                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 1,390,000        1,419,745        29,745                   

Transfers Out (350,066)          (350,066)          -                             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,039,934               1,069,679               29,745                   

540,684                  (174,864)                 (715,548)                

Fund Balance at the Beginning of the Year 2,087,371               2,087,371               -                             

Fund Balance at the End of the Year 2,628,055$              1,912,507$              (715,548)$              

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Debt Service Funds

Net Change in Fund Balance
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Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 20,000$                  31,397$                  11,397$                 

Intergovernmental 429,437           761,644           332,207                 

Interest 13,300             19,660             6,360                     

Total Revenues 462,737                  812,701                  349,964                 

Expenditures

Capital Projects 11,407,619      12,494,688      (1,087,069)             

Total Expenditures 11,407,619          12,494,688          (1,087,069)         

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (10,944,882)            (11,681,987)            (737,105)                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 143                  144,627           144,484                 

Transfers Out (144,610)          (144,627)          (17)                         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (144,467)                 -                              144,467                 

(11,089,349)            (11,681,987)            (592,638)                

Fund Balance at the Beginning of the Year 28,355,777              28,355,777              -                             

Fund Balance at the End of the Year 17,266,428$            16,673,790$            (592,638)$              

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Capital Projects Funds

Net Change in Fund Balance
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Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 4,876,065$              4,939,480$              63,415$                 

Licenses and Permits 5,209,609        5,636,127        426,518                 

Intergovernmental 12,319,024      12,354,391      35,367                   

Charge for Services 4,596,594        5,381,330        784,736                 

Fines and Forfeitures 1,003,481        289,834           (713,647)                

Interest 45,603             104,085           58,482                   

Miscellaneous 890,445           948,691           58,246                   

Total Revenues 28,940,821              29,653,938              713,117                 

Expenditures

General Government 4,865,782        4,266,156        599,626                 

Public Safety 3,231,988        3,144,573        87,415                   

Public Works 2,431,013        2,019,945        411,068                 

Public Health 7,425,574        6,892,036        533,538                 

Public Welfare 1,668,145        1,622,001        46,144                   

Cultural and Recreation 786,098           868,891           (82,793)                  

Debt Service - Principal 800,000           800,000           -                             

Debt Service - Interest and Fees 1,189,250        1,189,250        -                             

Capital Projects 22,663,922      18,933,408      3,730,514              

Total Expenditures 45,061,772          39,736,260          5,325,512          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (16,120,951)            (10,082,322)            6,038,629              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 4,936,476        5,008,664        72,188                   

Transfers Out (9,840,647)       (9,974,867)       (134,220)                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (4,904,171)              (4,966,203)              (62,032)                  

(21,025,122)            (15,048,525)            5,976,597              

Fund Balance at the Beginning of the Year 61,123,512              61,123,512      -                             

Fund Balance at the End of the Year 40,098,390$            46,074,987$            5,976,597$            

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Total Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
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General Public Public

Government Safety Works

Programs Programs Programs

ASSETS

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 9,665,480$     3,537,534$     7,854,305$     

Receivables, Net 171,769          378,287          102,650          

Due from Other Governments 255,271          97,696            136,749          

Notes Receivable 1,000,000       -                      -                      

Prepaid Items 19,539            14,574            3,877              

Total Assets 11,112,059$   4,028,091$     8,097,581$     

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 97,766$          925,200$        430,214$        

Accrued Payroll 52,646            42,889            2,741              

Due to Others -                      10,539            -                      

Deferred Property Tax Revenues 99,437            -                      -                      

Total Liabilities 249,849          978,628          432,955          

FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable 1,019,539       14,574            3,877              

Restricted 9,842,671       3,031,442       7,660,749       

Committed -                      3,447              -                      

Unassigned -                      -                      -                      

Total Fund Balances 10,862,210     3,049,463       7,664,626       

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 11,112,059$   4,028,091$     8,097,581$     

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

June 30, 2011
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Disabilities Cultural

Alcohol and Special Public and

and Drug Needs Welfare Recreational

Programs Programs Programs Programs Total

109,395$        394,110$      81,936$      5,515,726$   27,158,486$   

5,089              7,877            3,109          42,082          710,863          

61,618            1,239            -                  61,790          614,363          

-                      -                    -                  -                    1,000,000       

1,361              23,145          1,152          -                    63,648            

177,463$        426,371$      86,197$      5,619,598$   29,547,360$   

31,235$          78,274$        7,001$        100,033$      1,669,723$     

20,647            111,376        4,067          5,718            240,084          

-                      38,887          -                  -                    49,426            

-                      -                    -                  -                    99,437            

51,882            228,537        11,068        105,751        2,058,670       

1,361              23,145          1,152          -                    1,063,648       

125,581          174,689        73,977        5,512,828     26,421,937     

-                      -                    -                  1,019            4,466              

(1,361)             -                    -                  -                    (1,361)             

125,581          197,834        75,129        5,513,847     27,488,690     

177,463$        426,371$      86,197$      5,619,598$   29,547,360$   

- 91 -



Schedule C-2

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 4,856,065$        4,908,083$        52,018$               

Licenses and Permits 2,996,737          3,253,252          256,515               

Intergovernmental 1,484,753          1,619,690          134,937               

Charge for Services 1,308,104          1,314,002          5,898                   

Fines and Forfietures 9,480                4,480                (5,000)                  

Interest 4,953                31,061              26,108                 

Miscellaneous 615,492             647,781             32,289                 

Total Revenues 11,275,584        11,778,349        502,765               

Expenditures

General Government 4,865,782          4,266,156          599,626               

Capital 166,256             71,183              95,073                 

Total Expenditures 5,032,038          4,337,339          694,699               

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 6,243,546          7,441,010          1,197,464            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 502,834             419,028             (83,806)                

Transfers Out (7,128,778)        (7,135,966)        (7,188)                  

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (6,625,944)        (6,716,938)        (90,994)                

(382,398)           724,072             1,106,470            

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 10,138,138        10,138,138        -                          

Fund Balance at End of Year 9,755,740$        10,862,210$      1,106,470$          

 

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

General Government Programs

Net Change in Fund Balance
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Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 26,800$             27,850$             1,050$                 

Intergovernmental 1,067,171          1,258,761          191,590               

Charge for Services 1,511,944          2,183,739          671,795               

Fines for Forfietures 249,001             285,354             36,353                 

Interest 350                   7,483                7,133                   

Miscellaneous 147,965             180,471             32,506                 

Total Revenues 3,003,231          3,943,658          940,427               

Expenditures

Public Safety 3,231,988          3,144,573          87,415                 

Capital 2,257,350          2,217,424          39,926                 

Total Expenditures 5,489,338          5,361,997          127,341               

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,486,107)        (1,418,339)        1,067,768            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 633,185             702,962             69,777                 

Transfers Out -                        (24,446)             (24,446)                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 633,185             678,516             45,331                 

(1,852,922)        (739,823)           1,113,099            

3,789,286          3,789,286          -                          

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,936,364$        3,049,463$        1,113,099$          

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Public Safety Programs

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year
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Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 1,567,072$        1,697,527$        130,455$             

Intergovernmental 1,892,403          1,542,435          (349,968)              

Charge for Services 1,200,000          1,327,386          127,386               

Interest 15,500              23,287              7,787                   

Miscellaneous 12,000              12,000              -                          

Total Revenues 4,686,975          4,602,635          (84,340)                

Expenditures

Public Works 2,431,013          2,019,945          411,068               

Capital 5,049,999          2,909,700          2,140,299            

Total Expenditures 7,481,012          4,929,645          2,551,367            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,794,037)        (327,010)           2,467,027            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        14,516              14,516                 

Transfers Out (1,900,065)        (1,994,601)        (94,536)                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,900,065)        (1,980,085)        (80,020)                

(4,694,102)        (2,307,095)        2,387,007            

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 9,971,721          9,971,721          -                          

Fund Balance at End of Year 5,277,619$        7,664,626$        2,387,007$          

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Public Works Programs

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED
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Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 866,959$           762,208$           (104,751)$            

Charge for Services 245,016             240,255             (4,761)                  

Interest -                        233                   233                      

Miscellaneous -                        2,000                2,000                   

Total Revenues 1,111,975          1,004,696          (107,279)              

Expenditures

Public Health 1,376,538          1,244,746          131,792               

Total Expenditures 1,376,538          1,244,746          131,792               

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (264,563)           (240,050)           24,513                 

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 396,059             364,562             (31,497)                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 396,059             364,562             (31,497)                

131,496             124,512             (6,984)                  

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,069                1,069                -                          

Fund Balance at End of Year 132,565$           125,581$           (6,984)$                

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED

Net Change in Fund Balance

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Public Health - Alcohol and Drug Programs
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Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 4,155,928$        3,947,849$        (208,079)$            

Charge for Services 251,998             247,866             (4,132)                  

Interest -                        785                   785                      

Miscellaneous 45,496              40,498              (4,998)                  

Total Revenues 4,453,422          4,236,998          (216,424)              

Expenditures

Public Health 6,049,036          5,647,290          401,746               

Capital 30,500              271,156             (240,656)              

Total Expenditures 6,079,536          5,918,446          161,090               

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,626,114)        (1,681,448)        (55,334)                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 1,749,730          1,628,647          (121,083)              

Transfers Out -                        (8,034)               (8,034)                  

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,749,730          1,620,613          (129,117)              

123,616             (60,835)             (184,451)              

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 258,669             258,669             -                          

Fund Balance at End of Year 382,285$           197,834$           (184,451)$            

Net Change in Fund Balance

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Public Health-Disabilities and Special Needs Programs

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 1,312,516$        1,291,218$        (21,298)$              

Charge for Services 59,200              40,715              (18,485)                

Miscellaneous 15,275              11,236              (4,039)                  

Total Revenues 1,386,991          1,343,169          (43,822)                

Expenditures

Public Welfare 1,668,145          1,622,001          46,144                 

Total Expenditures 1,668,145          1,622,001          46,144                 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (281,154)           (278,832)           2,322                   

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 261,524             261,524             -                          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 261,524             261,524             -                          

(19,630)             (17,308)             2,322                   

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 92,437              92,437              -                          

Fund Balance at End of Year 72,807$             75,129$             2,322$                 

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Public Welfare Programs

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
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Sheet 7

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 619,000$           657,498$           38,498$               

Intergovernmental 369,857             430,586             60,729                 

Charge for Services 20,332              27,367              7,035                   

Interest 6,500                16,869              10,369                 

Miscellaneous 54,217              54,705              488                      

Total Revenues 1,069,906          1,187,025          117,119               

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation 786,098             868,891             (82,793)                

Capital 1,762,948          969,257             793,691               

Total Expenditures 2,549,046          1,838,148          710,898               

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,479,140)        (651,123)           828,017               

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 3,001                53,053              50,052                 

Transfers Out (317,128)           (317,127)           1                          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (314,127)           (264,074)           50,053                 

(1,793,267)        (915,197)           878,070               

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 6,429,044          6,429,044          -                          

Fund Balance at End of Year 4,635,777$        5,513,847$        878,070$             

Net Change in Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Cultural and Recreation Programs

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
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Schedule C-2

Sheet 8

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 4,856,065$        4,908,083$        52,018$               

Licenses and Permits 5,209,609          5,636,127          426,518               

Intergovernmental 11,149,587        10,852,747        (296,840)              

Charge for Services 4,596,594          5,381,330          784,736               

Fines and Forfietures 258,481             289,834             31,353                 

Interest 27,303              79,718              52,415                 

Miscellaneous 890,445             948,691             58,246                 

Total Revenues 26,988,084        28,096,530        1,108,446            

Expenditures

General Government 4,865,782          4,266,156          599,626               

Public Safety 3,231,988          3,144,573          87,415                 

Public Works 2,431,013          2,019,945          411,068               

Public Health 7,425,574          6,892,036          533,538               

Public Welfare 1,668,145          1,622,001          46,144                 

Cultural and Recreation 786,098             868,891             (82,793)                

Capital 9,267,053          6,438,720          2,828,333            

Total Expenditures 29,675,653        25,252,322        4,423,331            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,687,569)        2,844,208          5,531,777            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 3,546,333          3,444,292          (102,041)              

Transfers Out (9,345,971)        (9,480,174)        (134,203)              

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5,799,638)        (6,035,882)        (236,244)              

(8,487,207)        (3,191,674)        5,295,533            

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 30,680,364        30,680,364        -                          

Fund Balance at End of Year 22,193,157$      27,488,690$      5,295,533$          

Totals

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED

ALL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balance
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State Local Local
Accommodations Del Webb Purchase of Accommodations Hospitality

Tax Development  Real Property Tax Tax
Program Agreement Program Program Program

ASSETS
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 81,163$                286,376$         1,997,870$         1,856,702$           1,510,849$         
Receivables, Net -                            -                      162,721              -                            -                          
Due from Other Governments 243,784                -                      13                       8,230                    -                          
Notes Receivable -                            -                      -                          -                            1,000,000           
Prepaid Items  -                            -                      12,000                2,029                    2,029                  

Total Assets 324,947                286,376           2,172,604           1,866,961             2,512,878           

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities

Accounts Payable 73,135$                1,839$             1,566$                102$                     10,102$              
Accrued Payroll -                            -                      -                          976                       976                     
Deferred Property Tax Revenues -                            -                      99,437                -                            -                          

Total Liabilities 73,135                  1,839               101,003              1,078                    11,078                

FUND BALANCE

Nonspenable -                            -                      12,000                2,029                    1,002,029           
Restricted 251,812                284,537           2,059,601           1,863,854             1,499,771           

Total Fund Balance 251,812                284,537           2,071,601           1,865,883             2,501,800           

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 324,947$              286,376$         2,172,604$         1,866,961$           2,512,878$         

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS
June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-3

Local Employer
Admissions Treasurer Clerk Clerk Group Public

Fee Execution of Court of Court Benefit Defender Reforestation
Program Fees Incentive Unit Cost Trust Trust Trust Total

2,369,956$         667,669$         39,192$      3,512$           166,116$         408,374$         277,701$         9,665,480$          
-                          -                      -                  -                     9,048               -                      -                      171,769               

3,244                  -                      -                  -                     -                      -                      -                      255,271               
-                          -                      -                  -                     -                      -                      -                      1,000,000            

2,029                  -                      -                  -                     -                      1,452               -                      19,539                 

2,375,229           667,669           39,192        3,512             175,164           409,826           277,701           11,112,059          

102$                   70$                  -$                -$                   1,068$             7,831$             1,951$             97,766$               
976                     10,777             -                  3,512             -                      35,429             -                      52,646                 

-                          -                      -                  -                     -                      -                      -                      99,437                 

1,078                  10,847             -                  3,512             1,068               43,260             1,951               249,849               

2,029                  -                      -                  -                     -                      1,452               -                      1,019,539            
2,372,122           656,822           39,192        -                     174,096           365,114           275,750           9,842,671            

2,374,151           656,822           39,192        -                     174,096           366,566           275,750           10,862,210          

2,375,229$         667,669$         39,192$      3,512$           175,164$         409,826$         277,701$         11,112,059$        
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 626,253$              770,038$            143,785$         

Interest -                            73                       73                    

Total Revenues 626,253                770,111              143,858           

Expenditures

General Government

Other 390,378                430,512              (40,134)           

Total Expenditures 390,378                430,512              (40,134)           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 235,875                339,599              103,724           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (55,063)                 (62,252)               (7,189)             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (55,063)                 (62,252)               (7,189)             

Net Change in Fund Balance 180,812                277,347              96,535             

Fund Deficit at Beginning of Year (25,535)                 (25,535)               -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 155,277$              251,812$            96,535$           

State Accomodations Tax Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Charge for Services 8,104$                  7,760$                (344)$              

Interest 53                         830                     777                  

Miscellaneous 2,150                    438                     (1,712)             

Total Revenues 10,307                  9,028                  (1,279)             

Expenditures

General Government

Purchased Services 10,055                  10,055                -                       

Supplies 194,057                -                          194,057           

Capital 135,605                51,048                84,557             

Total Expenditures 339,717                61,103                278,614           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (329,410)               (52,075)               277,335           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                            -                          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance (329,410)               (52,075)               277,335           

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 336,612                336,612              -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 7,202$                  284,537$            277,335$         

Dell Webb Development Agreement

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 4,856,065$           4,908,083$         52,018$           

Intergovernmental 93,500                  93,648                148                  

Interest 2,500                    5,357                  2,857               

Miscellaneous 13,450                  11,513                (1,937)             

Total Revenues 4,965,515             5,018,601           53,086             

Expenditures

General Government

Purchased Services 243,750                223,359              20,391             

Total Expenditures 243,750                223,359              20,391             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 4,721,765             4,795,242           73,477             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (4,721,765)            (4,721,765)          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (4,721,765)            (4,721,765)          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance -                            73,477                73,477             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,998,124             1,998,124           -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,998,124$           2,071,601$         73,477$           

Purchase of Real Property Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 786,166$              704,703$            (81,463)$         

Interest -                            4,627                  4,627               

Total Revenues 786,166                709,330              (76,836)           

Expenditures

General Government

Personnel 47,195                  43,351                3,844               

Purchased Services 4,062                    2,630                  1,432               

Supplies 1,623                    690                     933                  

Capital 886                       885                     1                      

Other 732,400                392,000              340,400           

Total Expenditures 786,166                439,556              346,610           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                            269,774              269,774           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                            -                          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance -                            269,774              269,774           

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,596,109             1,596,109           -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,596,109$           1,865,883$         269,774$         

Local Accomodations Tax Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 1,155,011$           1,338,394$         183,383$         

Interest -                            6,222                  6,222               

Total Revenues 1,155,011             1,344,616           189,605           

Expenditures

General Government

Personnel 46,886                  43,366                3,520               

Purchased Services 4,325                    2,416                  1,909               

Supplies 2,914                    704                     2,210               

Capital 886                       885                     1                      

Other 201,000                211,000              (10,000)           

Total Expenditures 256,011                258,371              (2,360)             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 899,000                1,086,245           187,245           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (1,100,000)            (1,100,000)          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,100,000)            (1,100,000)          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance (201,000)               (13,755)               187,245           

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,515,555             2,515,555           -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 2,314,555$           2,501,800$         187,245$         

Local Hospitality Tax Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 1,055,560$           1,210,155$         154,595$         

Interest -                            6,292                  6,292               

Total Revenues 1,055,560             1,216,447           160,887           

Expenditures

General Government

Personnel 47,260                  43,366                3,894               

Purchased Services 5,000                    2,388                  2,612               

Supplies 2,414                    690                     1,724               

Capital 886                       885                     1                      

Total Expenditures 55,560                  47,329                8,231               

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 1,000,000             1,169,118           169,118           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (1,000,000)            (1,000,000)          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,000,000)            (1,000,000)          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance -                            169,118              169,118           

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,205,033             2,205,033           -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 2,205,033$           2,374,151$         169,118$         

Local Admissions Fee Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 7

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Charge for Services 1,300,000$           1,306,242$         6,242$             

Interest -                            2,037                  2,037               

Total Revenues 1,300,000             1,308,279           8,279               

Expenditures

General Government

Personnel 552,839                525,030              27,809             

Purchased Services 479,211                370,279              108,932           

Supplies 16,000                  11,432                4,568               

Total Expenditures 1,048,050             906,741              141,309           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 251,950                401,538              149,588           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (251,950)               (251,949)             1                      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (251,950)               (251,949)             1                      

Net Change in Fund Balance -                            149,589              149,589           

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 507,233                507,233              -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 507,233$              656,822$            149,589$         

Treasurer Execution Fees

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 8

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 40,000$                38,521$              (1,479)$           

Interest 500                       671                     171                  

Total Revenues 40,500                  39,192                (1,308)             

Expenditures

General Government

Other -                            -                          -                       

Total Expenditures -                            -                          -                       

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 40,500                  39,192                (1,308)             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                            -                          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance 40,500                  39,192                (1,308)             

Fund Deficit at Beginning of Year -                            -                          -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 40,500$                39,192$              (1,308)$           

Clerk of Court Incentives

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 9

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 275,000$              273,527$            (1,473)$           

Interest 900                       1,341                  441                  

Total Revenues 275,900                274,868              (1,032)             

Expenditures

General Government

Personnel 184,351                181,976              2,375               

Supplies 549                       42                       507                  

Other 91,000                  92,850                (1,850)             

Total Expenditures 275,900                274,868              1,032               

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                            -                          -                       

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out -                            -                          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance -                            -                          -                       

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                            -                          -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                          -$                        -$                     

Clerk of Court Unit Cost

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 10

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                          529$                   529$                

Miscellaneous 215,000                246,469              31,469             

Total Revenues 215,000                246,998              31,998             

Expenditures

General Government

Purchased Services 12,780                  12,714                66                    

Other 240,000                257,745              (17,745)           

Total Expenditures 252,780                270,459              (17,679)           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (37,780)                 (23,461)               14,319             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                            -                          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance (37,780)                 (23,461)               14,319             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 197,557                197,557              -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 159,777$              174,096$            14,319$           

Employer Group Benefit Trust

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 11

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 450,000$              436,351$            (13,649)$         

Interest 1,000                    2,290                  1,290               

Miscellaneous 384,892                389,361              4,469               

Total Revenues 835,892                828,002              (7,890)             

Expenditures

General Government

Personnel 1,270,599             1,322,755           (52,156)           

Purchased Services 53,976                  58,837                (4,861)             

Supplies 14,151                  14,533                (382)                 

Total Expenditures 1,338,726             1,396,125           (57,399)           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (502,834)               (568,123)             (65,289)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 502,834                419,028              (83,806)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 502,834                419,028              (83,806)           

Net Change in Fund Balance -                            (149,095)             (149,095)         

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 515,661                515,661              -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 515,661$              366,566$            (149,095)$       

Public Defender Trust

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 12

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental -$                          7,605$                7,605$             

Fines and Forfeitures 9,480                    4,480                  (5,000)             

Interest -                            792                     792                  

Total Revenues 9,480                    12,877                3,397               

Expenditures

General Government

Purchased Services 17,007                  11,436                5,571               

Capital 27,993                  17,480                10,513             

Total Expenditures 45,000                  28,916                16,084             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (35,520)                 (16,039)               19,481             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                            -                          -                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                          -                       

Net Change in Fund Balance (35,520)                 (16,039)               19,481             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 291,789                291,789              -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 256,269$              275,750$            19,481$           

Reforestation Trust

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-4

Sheet 13

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 4,856,065$           4,908,083$         52,018$           

Licenses and Permits 2,996,737             3,253,252           256,515           

Intergovernmental 1,484,753             1,619,690           134,937           

Charge for Services 1,308,104             1,314,002           5,898               

Fines and Forfeitures 9,480                    4,480                  (5,000)             

Interest 4,953                    31,061                26,108             

Miscellaneous 615,492                647,781              32,289             

Total Revenues 11,275,584           11,778,349         502,765           

Expenditures

General Government

Personnel 2,149,130             2,159,844           (10,714)           

Purchased Services 830,166                694,114              136,052           

Supplies 231,708                28,091                203,617           

Capital 166,256                71,183                95,073             

Other 1,654,778             1,384,107           270,671           

Total Expenditures 5,032,038             4,337,339           694,699           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 6,243,546             7,441,010           1,197,464        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 502,834                419,028              (83,806)           

Transfers Out (7,128,778)            (7,135,966)          (7,188)             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (6,625,944)            (6,716,938)          (90,994)           

Net Change in Fund Balance (382,398)               724,072              1,106,470        

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 10,138,138           10,138,138         -                       

Fund Balance at End of Year 9,755,740$           10,862,210$       1,106,470$     

Total

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Emergency Emergency School
E-911 Public Medical Medical Highway Victims Sheriff's Resource Sheriff's

Telephone Radio Safety Services Services 170 Assistance Special Officer Grant
Program Equipment Grant Grant Donations Program Program Program Program Program

ASSETS
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 2,099,541$        119,080$        -$                    -$             3,488$          59,497$          65,712$          -$                  137,801$        -$                  
Receivables, Net 47,983               -                      266,614          -               -                    -                      13,253            4,763            6,128              34,374          
Due from Other Governments -                         -                      60,370            -               -                    -                      -                      -                    65                   -                    
Prepaid Items 9,838                 -                      -                      -               -                    -                      2,150              -                    2,469              106               

Total Assets 2,157,362          119,080          326,984          -               3,488            59,497            81,115            4,763            146,463          34,480          

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities

Accounts Payable 83,914$             -$                    310,822$        -$             41$               46,124$          1,010$            4,763$          62,163$          32,685$        
Accrued Payroll 9,348                 -                      -                      -               -                    -                      10,567            -                    14,528            1,795            
Due to Others -                         -                      -                      -               -                    -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    

Total Liabilities 93,262               -                      310,822          -               41                 46,124            11,577            4,763            76,691            34,480          

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable 9,838                 -                      -                      -               -                    -                      2,150              -                    2,469              106               
Restricted 2,054,262          119,080          16,162            -               -                    13,373            67,388            -                    67,303            (106)              
Committed -                         -                      -                      -               3,447            -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    

Total Fund Balance 2,064,100          119,080          16,162            -               3,447            13,373            69,538            -                    69,772            -                    

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 2,157,362$        119,080$        326,984$        -$             3,488$          59,497$          81,115$          4,763$          146,463$        34,480$        

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS
June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-5

Sheriffs
Restricted Sheriff's Sheriff's Detention

Drug Drug Family Detention Center Animal Animal Hazardous
Award Seizure Court Center Alien Shelter Shelter Materials Logistics DNA Sheriff
Trust Trust Trust Trust Assistance Memorial Spay/Neuter Trust Team Lab ICE Total

150,016$        574,427$        37,861$        96,446$          37,903$     5,192$          7,485$         46,383$        54,766$        37,502$     4,434$       3,537,534$      
-                      -                      -                    4,792              -                 125               105              150               -                    -                -                378,287           
-                      -                      5,165            -                      -                 -                    -                   32,096          -                    -                -                97,696             
-                      -                      -                    11                   -                 -                    -                   -                    -                    -                -                14,574             

150,016          574,427          43,026          101,249          37,903       5,317            7,590           78,629          54,766          37,502       4,434         4,028,091        

 

15$                 348,503$        -$                  3,840$            -$               -$                  19$              -$                  104$             31,197$     -$              925,200$         
-                      -                      -                    -                      -                 -                    -                   346               -                    6,305         -                42,889             
-                      2,940              -                    3,165              -                 -                    -                   -                    -                    -                4,434         10,539             

15                   351,443          -                    7,005              -                 -                    19                346               104               37,502       4,434         978,628           

-                      -                      -                    11                   -                 -                    -                   -                    -                    -                -                14,574             
150,001          222,984          43,026          94,233            37,903       5,317            7,571           78,283          54,662          -                -                3,031,442        

-                      -                      -                    -                      -                 -                    -                   -                    -                    -                -                3,447               

150,001          222,984          43,026          94,244            37,903       5,317            7,571           78,283          54,662          -                -                3,049,463        

150,016$        574,427$        43,026$        101,249$        37,903$     5,317$          7,590$         78,629$        54,766$        37,502$     4,434$       4,028,091$      
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Charge for Services 1,251,944$        2,018,757$        766,813$      

Interest -                         5,394                 5,394            

Total Revenues 1,251,944          2,024,151          772,207        

Expenditures

Public Safety

Personnel 305,388             318,847             (13,459)         

Purchased Services 637,978             487,826             150,152        

Supplies 27,914               6,855                 21,059          

Capital 1,201,009          1,200,485          524               

Other 123,080             123,080             -                    

Total Expenditures 2,295,369          2,137,093          158,276        

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,043,425)         (112,942)            930,483        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,043,425)         (112,942)            930,483        

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,177,042          2,177,042          -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,133,617$        2,064,100$        930,483$      

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

E-911 Telephone Program
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous -$                       -$                       -$                  

Total Revenues -                         -                         -                    

Expenditures

Public Safety

Personnel 20,000               -                         20,000          

Purchased Services 80,000               14                      79,986          

Capital 100,000             98,231               1,769            

Total Expenditures 200,000             98,245               101,755        

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (200,000)            (98,245)              101,755        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (200,000)            (98,245)              101,755        

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 217,325             217,325             -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 17,325$             119,080$           101,755$      

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Radio Equipment
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 336,616$           553,663$           217,047$      

Total Revenues 336,616             553,663             217,047        

Expenditures

Public Safety

Supplies -                         221,167             (221,167)       

Capital 295,250             392,755             (97,505)         

Total Expenditures 295,250             613,922             (318,672)       

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 41,366               (60,259)              (101,625)       

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 2,472                 61,180               58,708          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2,472                 61,180               58,708          

Net Change in Fund Balance 43,838               921                    (42,917)         

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 15,241               15,241               -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 59,079$             16,162$             (42,917)$       

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Public Safety Grant
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 17,446$             17,446$             -$                  

Total Revenues 17,446               17,446               -                    

Expenditures

Public Safety

Supplies 14,051               14,051               -                    

Other 4,710                 4,710                 -                    

Total Expenditures 18,761               18,761               -                    

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,315)                (1,315)                -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 1,315                 1,315                 -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,315                 1,315                 -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         -                         -                    

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                         -                         -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       -$                       -$                  

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Emergency Medical Services Grant
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous 2,500$               733$                  (1,767)$         

Total Revenues 2,500                 733                    (1,767)           

Expenditures

Public Safety

Purchased Services 500                    156                    344               

Other 2,000                 618                    1,382            

Total Expenditures 2,500                 774                    1,726            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                         (41)                     (41)                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         (41)                     (41)                

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 3,488                 3,488                 -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 3,488$               3,447$               (41)$              

Emergency Medical Services Donations

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                       442$                  442$             

Total Revenues -                         442                    442               

Expenditures

Public Safety

Capital 209,388             197,313             12,075          

Total Expenditures 209,388             197,313             12,075          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (209,388)            (196,871)            12,517          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (209,388)            (196,871)            12,517          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 210,244             210,244             -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 856$                  13,373$             12,517$        

Highway 170 Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 7

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 57,050$             53,010$             (4,040)$         

Fines and Forfeitures 174,001             147,161             (26,840)         

Total Revenues 231,051             200,171             (30,880)         

Expenditures

Public Safety

Personnel 290,522             361,765             (71,243)         

Purchased Services 17,472               7,428                 10,044          

Supplies 13,878               9,238                 4,640            

Other 3,013                 3,798                 (785)              

Total Expenditures 324,885             382,229             (57,344)         

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (93,834)              (182,058)            (88,224)         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 93,834               93,834               -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 93,834               93,834               -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         (88,224)              (88,224)         

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 157,762             157,762             -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 157,762$           69,538$             (88,224)$       

Victims Assistance Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 8

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Charge for Services 260,000$           164,982$           (95,018)$       

Total Revenues 260,000             164,982             (95,018)         

Expenditures

Public Safety

Personnel 260,000             182,381             77,619          

Total Expenditures 260,000             182,381             77,619          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                         (17,399)              (17,399)         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         (17,399)              (17,399)         

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 17,399               17,399               -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 17,399$             -$                       (17,399)$       

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Sheriff's Special Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 9

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 437,559$           433,796$           (3,763)$         

Total Revenues 437,559             433,796             (3,763)           

Expenditures

Public Safety

Personnel 513,319             467,873             45,446          

Purchased Services 30,141               18,719               11,422          

Supplies 21,848               36,019               (14,171)         

Capital 118,495             86,192               32,303          

Total Expenditures 683,803             608,803             75,000          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (246,244)            (175,007)            71,237          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 145,855             145,855             -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 145,855             145,855             -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (100,389)            (29,152)              71,237          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 98,924               98,924               -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year (1,465)$              69,772$             71,237$        

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

School Resource Officer Program

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 10

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 99,390$             55,000$             (44,390)$       

Total Revenues 99,390               55,000               (44,390)         

Expenditures

Public Safety

Personnel 56,319               27,457               28,862          

Purchased Services 10,260               970                    9,290            

Supplies 14,283               22,742               (8,459)           

Capital 45,743               22,359               23,384          

Total Expenditures 126,605             73,528               53,077          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (27,215)              (18,528)              8,687            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 27,215               18,528               (8,687)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 27,215               18,528               (8,687)           

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         -                         -                    

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                         -                         -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       -$                       -$                  

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

Sheriff's Grant Program

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 11

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Fines and Forfeitures 55,000$             57,954$             2,954$          

Interest -                         439                    439               

Total Revenues 55,000               58,393               3,393            

Expenditures

Public Safety

Purchased Services -                         3,327                 (3,327)           

Supplies -                         4,230                 (4,230)           

Capital 90,000               68,044               21,956          

Other 5,000                 16,831               (11,831)         

Total Expenditures 95,000               92,432               2,568            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (40,000)              (34,039)              5,961            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         19,756               19,756          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         19,756               19,756          

Net Change in Fund Balance (40,000)              (14,283)              25,717          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 164,284             164,284             -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 124,284$           150,001$           25,717$        

Sheriff's Restricted Drug Award Trust

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 12

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Fines and Forfeitures 20,000$             80,239$             60,239$        

Interest -                         419                    419               

Miscellaneous 50,000               74,546               24,546          

Total Revenues 70,000               155,204             85,204          

Expenditures

Public Safety

Other 80,000               181,021             (101,021)       

Total Expenditures 80,000               181,021             (101,021)       

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (10,000)              (25,817)              (15,817)         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 30,000               30,000               -                    

Transfers Out (20,000)              (19,756)              244               

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 10,000               10,244               244               

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         (15,573)              (15,573)         

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 238,557             238,557             -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 238,557$           222,984$           (15,573)$       

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

Sheriff's Drug Seizure Trust

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 13

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 5,000$               23,760$             18,760$        

Interest -                         84                      84                 

Total Revenues 5,000                 23,844               18,844          

Expenditures

Public Safety

Purchased Services -                         474                    (474)              

Supplies 20,000               3,777                 16,223          

Total Expenditures 20,000               4,251                 15,749          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (15,000)              19,593               34,593          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (15,000)              19,593               34,593          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 23,433               23,433               -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 8,433$               43,026$             34,593$        

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Sheriff's Family Court Trust
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 14

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                       233$                  233$             

Miscellaneous 81,325               90,938               9,613            

Total Revenues 81,325               91,171               9,846            

Expenditures

Public Safety

Other 101,325             103,164             (1,839)           

Total Expenditures 101,325             103,164             (1,839)           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (20,000)              (11,993)              8,007            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (20,000)              (11,993)              8,007            

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 106,237             106,237             -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 86,237$             94,244$             8,007$          

Detention Center Trust

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 15

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 89,990$             89,990$             -$                  

Interest -                         89                      89                 

Total Revenues 89,990               90,079               89                 

Expenditures

Public Safety

Purchased Services 37,263               34,095               3,168            

Supplies 14,695               14,695               -                    

Capital 38,032               3,386                 34,646          

Total Expenditures 89,990               52,176               37,814          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                         37,903               37,903          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         37,903               37,903          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                         -                         -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       37,903$             37,903$        

Detention Center Alien Assistance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 16

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                       18$                    18$               

Miscellaneous 6,000                 4,394                 (1,606)           

Total Revenues 6,000                 4,412                 (1,588)           

Expenditures

Public Safety

Purchased Services 3,146                 -                         3,146            

Capital 12,854               9,853                 3,001            

Total Expenditures 16,000               9,853                 6,147            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (10,000)              (5,441)                4,559            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (10,000)              (5,441)                4,559            

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 10,758               10,758               -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 758$                  5,317$               4,559$          

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Animal Shelter Memorial

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 17

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                       12$                    12$               

Miscellaneous 8,140                 9,860                 1,720            

Total Revenues 8,140                 9,872                 1,732            

Expenditures

Public Safety

Other 8,140                 3,284                 4,856            

Total Expenditures 8,140                 3,284                 4,856            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                         6,588                 6,588            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         6,588                 6,588            

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 983                    983                    -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 983$                  7,571$               6,588$          

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Animal Shelter Spay/Neuter
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 18

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 26,800$             27,850$             1,050$          

Intergovernmental 24,120               32,096               7,976            

Interest 350                    153                    (197)              

Total Revenues 51,270               60,099               8,829            

Expenditures

Public Safety

Personnel 44,991               15,369               29,622          

Purchased Services 25,686               24,640               1,046            

Supplies 4,339                 4,390                 (51)                

Other 11,677               11,677               -                    

Total Expenditures 86,693               56,076               30,617          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (35,423)              4,023                 39,446          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (35,423)              4,023                 39,446          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 74,260               74,260               -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 38,837$             78,283$             39,446$        

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

Hazardous Materials Trust

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 19

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                       200$                  200$             

Total Revenues -                         200                    200               

Expenditures

Public Safety

Purchased Services 59,600               21,336               38,264          

Supplies 14,148               13,090               1,058            

Capital 15,140               -                         15,140          

Total Expenditures 88,888               34,426               54,462          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (88,888)              (34,226)              54,662          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (88,888)              (34,226)              54,662          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 88,888               88,888               -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       54,662$             54,662$        

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Logistics Team

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 20

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental -$                       -$                       -$                  

Total Revenues -                         -                         -                    

Expenditures

Public Safety

Personnel 225,952             216,327             9,625            

Purchased Services 49,556               37,419               12,137          

Supplies 79,794               119,713             (39,919)         

Capital 131,439             138,806             (7,367)           

Total Expenditures 486,741             512,265             (25,524)         

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (486,741)            (512,265)            (25,524)         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 332,494             332,494             -                    

Transfers Out -                         (4,690)                (4,690)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 332,494             327,804             (4,690)           

Net Change in Fund Balance (154,247)            (184,461)            (30,214)         

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 184,461             184,461             -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 30,214$             -$                       (30,214)$       

DNA Lab

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 21

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous -$                       -$                       -$                  

Total Revenues -                         -                         -                    

Expenditures

Other -                         -                         -                    

Total Expenditures -                         -                         -                    

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                         -                         -                    

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                    

Net Change in Fund Balance -                         -                         -                    

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                         -                         -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       -$                       -$                  

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Sheriff ICE
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Schedule C-6

Sheet 22

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 26,800$             27,850$             1,050$          

Intergovernmental 1,067,171          1,258,761          191,590        

Charge for Services 1,511,944          2,183,739          671,795        

Fines and Forfeitures 249,001             285,354             36,353          

Interest 350                    7,483                 7,133            

Miscellaneous 147,965             180,471             32,506          

Total Revenues 3,003,231          3,943,658          940,427        

Expenditures   

Public Safety

Personnel 1,716,491          1,590,019          126,472        

Purchased Services 951,602             636,404             315,198        

Supplies 224,950             469,967             (245,017)       

Capital 2,257,350          2,217,424          39,926          

Other 338,945             448,183             (109,238)       

Total Expenditures 5,489,338          5,361,997          127,341        

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,486,107)         (1,418,339)         1,067,768     

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 633,185             702,962             69,777          

Transfers Out (20,000)              (24,446)              (4,446)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 613,185             678,516             65,331          

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,872,922)         (739,823)            1,133,099     

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 3,789,286          3,789,286          -                    

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,916,364$        3,049,463$        1,133,099$   

Total

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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County Solid
Road Oil Waste/ Tire

Improvement Collection Recycling Energy Recycling
Program Grant Grant Grant Grant

ASSETS
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 6,558,880$        -$                 6,164$         92$              -$                    
Receivables, Net -                        -                   -                   33,187         -                      
Due from Other Governments 121,624             -                   -                   -                   15,125            

Prepaid Items -                        -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total Assets 6,680,504          -                   6,164           33,279         15,125            

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities

Accounts Payable 368,927$           -$                 -$                 32,478 15,125$          
Accrued Payroll 1,940                -                   -                   801              -                      

Total Liabilities 370,867             -                   -                   33,279         15,125            

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable -                        -                   -                   -                   -                      
Restricted 6,309,637          -                   6,164           -                   -                      

Total Fund Balance 6,309,637          -                   6,164           -                   -                      

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 6,680,504$        -$                 6,164$         33,279$       15,125$          

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS
June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-7

Waste Traffic
Management Barton's Impact Traffic Road

Recycling Run Analysis Management Impact
Grant Agreement Program Program Fees Total

14,297$        900$            92,800$       -$                    1,181,172$      7,854,305$       
-                    -                   -                   -                      69,463             102,650           
-                    -                   -                   -                      -                       136,749           

3,877            -                   -                   -                      -                       3,877               

18,174          900              92,800         -                      1,250,635        8,097,581         

-$                  -$                 -$                 -$                    13,684$           430,214$          
-                    -                   -                   -                      -                       2,741               

-                    -                   -                   -                      13,684             432,955           

3,877            -                   -                   -                      -                       3,877               
14,297          900              92,800         -                      1,236,951        7,660,749         

18,174          900              92,800         -                      1,236,951        7,664,626         

18,174$        900$            92,800$       -$                    1,250,635$      8,097,581$       
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 1,209,765$        1,279,392$        69,627$         

Charge for Services 1,200,000          1,326,486          126,486         

Interest 5,000                18,966               13,966           

Total Revenues 2,414,765          2,624,844          210,079         

Expenditures

Public Works

Personnel 235,571             211,580             23,991           

Purchased Services 10,609              4,665                 5,944             

Supplies 2,200                946                    1,254             

Capital 3,801,288          2,134,890          1,666,398      

Other 2,000,000          1,651,584          348,416         

Total Expenditures 6,049,668          4,003,665          2,046,003      

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (3,634,903)        (1,378,821)         2,256,082      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (358,493)           (358,493)            -                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (358,493)           (358,493)            -                     

Net Change in Fund Balance (3,993,396)        (1,737,314)         2,256,082      

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 8,046,951          8,046,951          -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year 4,053,555$        6,309,637$        2,256,082$     

County Road Improvement Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 6,000$              3,728$               (2,272)$          

Total Revenues 6,000                3,728                 (2,272)            

Expenditures

Public Works

Purchased Services 5,050                4,417                 633                

Supplies 1,724                1,724                 -                     

Total Expenditures 6,774                6,141                 633                

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (774)                  (2,413)                (1,639)            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                         -                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                         -                     

Net Change in Fund Balance (774)                  (2,413)                (1,639)            

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,413                2,413                 -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,639$              -$                       (1,639)$          

Oil Collection Grant

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 10,905$             12,405$             1,500$           

Total Revenues 10,905              12,405               1,500             

Expenditures

Public Works

Supplies 16,405              13,795               2,610             

Total Expenditures 16,405              13,795               2,610             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (5,500)               (1,390)                4,110             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                         -                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                         -                     

Net Change in Fund Balance (5,500)               (1,390)                4,110             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 7,554                7,554                 -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year 2,054$              6,164$               4,110$           

Solid Waste/Recycling Grant

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 405,733$           181,706$           (224,027)$      

Miscellaneous -                        -                         -                     

Total Revenues 405,733             181,706             (224,027)        

Expenditures

Public Works

Personnel 37,873              36,346               1,527             

Purchased Services 700                   283                    417                

Supplies 14,749              39,392               (24,643)          

Capital 352,411             105,685             246,726         

Total Expenditures 405,733             181,706             224,027         

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                        -                         -                     

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                         -                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                         -                     

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        -                         -                     

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                         -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      -$                       -$                   

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Energy Grant
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 60,000$             59,259$             (741)$             

Interest -                        768                    768                

Total Revenues 60,000              60,027               27                  

Expenditures

Public Works

Purchased Services 35,632              36,950               (1,318)            

Supplies 8,000                7,448                 552                

Capital 522,945             537,560             (14,615)          

Total Expenditures 566,577             581,958             (15,381)          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (506,577)           (521,931)            (15,354)          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        14,516               14,516           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        14,516               14,516           

Net Change in Fund Balance (506,577)           (507,415)            (838)               

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 507,415             507,415             -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year 838$                 -$                       (838)$             

Tire Recycling Grant

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                      54$                    54$                

Miscellaneous 12,000              12,000               -                     

Total Revenues 12,000              12,054               54                  

Expenditures

Public Works

Purchased Services 12,000              5,880                 6,120             

Total Expenditures 12,000              5,880                 6,120             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                        6,174                 6,174             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                         -                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                         -                     

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        6,174                 6,174             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 12,000              12,000               -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year 12,000$             18,174$             6,174$           

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Waste Management Recycling Grant
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 7

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Charge for Services -$                      900$                  900$              

Total Revenues -                        900                    900                

Expenditures

Public Works

Capital -                        -                         -                     

Total Expenditures -                        -                         -                     

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                        900                    900                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out -                        -                         -                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                         -                     

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        900                    900                

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                         -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      900$                  900$              

Barton's Run Agreement

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 8

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits -$                      -$                       -$                   

Total Revenues -                        -                         -                     

Expenditures

Public Works

Capital 223,355             130,555             92,800           

Total Expenditures 223,355             130,555             92,800           

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (223,355)           (130,555)            92,800           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                         -                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                         -                     

Net Change in Fund Balance (223,355)           (130,555)            92,800           

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 223,355             223,355             -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      92,800$             92,800$         

Traffic Impact Analysis Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 9

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 200,000$           5,945$               (194,055)$      

Total Revenues 200,000             5,945                 (194,055)        

Expenditures

Public Works

Purchased Services 50,000              4,935                 45,065           

Capital 150,000             1,010                 148,990         

Total Expenditures 200,000             5,945                 194,055         

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                        -                         -                     

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                         -                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                         -                     

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        -                         -                     

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                         -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      -$                       -$                   

Traffic Management Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 10

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 1,567,072$        1,697,527$        130,455$       

Interest 10,500              3,499                 (7,001)            

Total Revenues 1,577,572          1,701,026          123,454         

Expenditures

Public Works

Purchased Services 500                   -                         500                

Total Expenditures 500                   -                         500                

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 1,577,072          1,701,026          123,954         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (1,541,572)        (1,636,108)         (94,536)          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,541,572)        (1,636,108)         (94,536)          

Net Change in Fund Balance 35,500              64,918               29,418           

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,172,033          1,172,033          -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,207,533$        1,236,951$        29,418$         

Road Impact Fees

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-8

Sheet 11

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 1,567,072$        1,697,527$        130,455$       

Intergovernmental 1,892,403          1,542,435          (349,968)        

Charge for Services 1,200,000          1,327,386          127,386         

Interest 15,500              23,287               7,787             

Miscellaneous 12,000              12,000               -                     

Total Revenues 4,686,975          4,602,635          (84,340)          

Expenditures

Public Works

Personnel 273,444             247,926             25,518           

Purchased Services 114,491             57,130               57,361           

Supplies 43,078              63,305               (20,227)          

Capital 5,049,999          2,909,700          2,140,299      

Other 2,000,000          1,651,584          348,416         

Total Expenditures 7,481,012          4,929,645          2,551,367      

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,794,037)        (327,010)            2,467,027      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        14,516               14,516           

Transfers Out (1,900,065)        (1,994,601)         (94,536)          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,900,065)        (1,980,085)         (80,020)          

Net Change in Fund Balance (4,694,102)        (2,307,095)         2,387,007      

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 9,971,721          9,971,721          -                     

Fund Balance at End of Year 5,277,619$        7,664,626$        2,387,007$     

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Total

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
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Safety School

Central Action Intervention

Administration Program Program

ASSETS

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 5,364$               10,321$          -$                      

Receivables, Net -                        2,525              -                        

Due from Other Governments -                        -                      6,162                

Prepaid Items 1,361                 -                      -                        

Total Assets 6,725                 12,846            6,162                

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 2,933$               126$               1,687$              

Accrued Payroll 3,792                 3,403              1,217                

Total Liabilities 6,725                 3,529              2,904                

FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable 1,361                 -                      -                        

Restricted -                        9,317              3,258                

Unassigned (1,361)                -                      -                        

Total Fund Balance -                        9,317              3,258                

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 6,725$               12,846$          6,162$              

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS

June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-9

Community

Based Preventive Intensive

Treatment Education Outpatient Drug

Program Program Program Court Total

17,922$        -$                  -$                    75,788$          109,395$        

2,564            -                    -                      -                      5,089              

6,162            24,647           24,647            -                      61,618            

-                   -                    -                      -                      1,361              

26,648          24,647           24,647            75,788            177,463          

494$             10,922$         12,888$          2,185$            31,235$          

5,672            3,175             3,388              -                      20,647            

6,166            14,097           16,276            2,185              51,882            

-                   -                    -                      -                      1,361              

20,482          10,550           8,371              73,603            125,581          

-                   -                    -                      -                      (1,361)             

20,482          10,550           8,371              73,603            125,581          

26,648$        24,647$         24,647$          75,788$          177,463$        

- 153 -



Schedule C-10

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental -$                      -$                    -$                      

Total Revenues -                        -                      -                        

Expenditures

Public Health

Supplies -                        -                      -                        

Total Expenditures -                        -                      -                        

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                        -                      -                        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                      -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                      -                        

-                        -                      -                        

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                      -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      -$                    -$                      

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balance

Central Administration
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Schedule C-10

Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 116,478$           49,158$          (67,320)$           

Charge for Services 125,000             142,975          17,975              

Total Revenues 241,478             192,133          (49,345)             

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 176,573             172,041          4,532                

Purchased Services 65,725               39,169            26,556              

Supplies 30,000               7,127              22,873              

Total Expenditures 272,298             218,337          53,961              

(30,820)              (26,204)           4,616                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 36,458               35,521            (937)                  

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 36,458               35,521            (937)                  

5,638                 9,317              3,679                

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                      -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 5,638$               9,317$            3,679$              

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Safety Action Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS
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Schedule C-10

Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 78,169$             68,942$          (9,227)$             

Charge for Services 2,500                 -                      (2,500)               

Total Revenues 80,669               68,942            (11,727)             

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 63,269               61,880            1,389                

Purchased Services 17,100               14,453            2,647                

Supplies 300                    21                   279                   

Total Expenditures 80,669               76,354            4,315                

-                        (7,412)             (7,412)               

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 1,984                 10,670            8,686                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,984                 10,670            8,686                

1,984                 3,258              1,274                

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                      -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,984$               3,258$            1,274$              

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

School Intervention Program
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Schedule C-10

Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 390,116$           305,995$        (84,121)$           

Charge for Services 117,516             97,280            (20,236)             

Total Revenues 507,632             403,275          (104,357)           

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 461,552             401,720          59,832              

Purchased Services 85,414               77,556            7,858                

Supplies 1,195                 711                 484                   

Total Expenditures 548,161             479,987          68,174              

(40,529)              (76,712)           (36,183)             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 52,938               96,125            43,187              

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 52,938               96,125            43,187              

12,409               19,413            7,004                

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,069                 1,069              -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 13,478$             20,482$          7,004$              

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Community Based Treatment Program
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Schedule C-10

Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 141,181$           186,745$        45,564$             

Miscellaneous -                        2,000              2,000                

Total Revenues 141,181             188,745          47,564              

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 212,576             200,867          11,709              

Purchased Services 56,935               45,504            11,431              

Supplies 2,200                 897                 1,303                

Total Expenditures 271,711             247,268          24,443              

(130,530)            (58,523)           72,007              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 136,924             69,073            (67,851)             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 136,924             69,073            (67,851)             

6,394                 10,550            4,156                

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                      -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 6,394$               10,550$          4,156$              

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Preventative Education Program
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Schedule C-10

Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 41,015$             51,368$          10,353$             

Total Revenues 41,015               51,368            10,353              

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 171,835             170,986          849                   

Purchased Services 30,264               24,468            5,796                

Supplies 1,600                 716                 884                   

Total Expenditures 203,699             196,170          7,529                

(162,684)            (144,802)         17,882              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 167,755             153,173          (14,582)             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 167,755             153,173          (14,582)             

5,071                 8,371              3,300                

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                      -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 5,071$               8,371$            3,300$              

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Intensive Outpatient Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-10

Sheet 7

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 100,000$           100,000$        -$                      

Interest -                        233                 233                   

Total Revenues 100,000             100,233          233                   

Expenditures

Public Health

Purchased Services 40,000               14,881            25,119              

Supplies 60,000               11,749            48,251              

Total Expenditures 100,000             26,630            73,370              

-                        73,603            73,603              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                      -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                      -                        

-                        73,603            73,603              

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                      -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      73,603$          73,603$             

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Drug Court

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance
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Schedule C-10

Sheet 8

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 866,959$           762,208$        (104,751)$         

Charge for Services 245,016             240,255          (4,761)               

Interest -                        233                 233                   

Miscellaneous -                        2,000              2,000                

Total Revenues 1,111,975          1,004,696       (107,279)           

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 1,085,805          1,007,494       78,311              

Purchased Services 255,438             216,031          39,407              

Supplies 35,295               21,221            14,074              

Total Expenditures 1,376,538          1,244,746       131,792             

(264,563)            (240,050)         24,513              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 396,059             364,562          (31,497)             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 396,059             364,562          (31,497)             

131,496             124,512          (6,984)               

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,069                 1,069              -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 132,565$           125,581$        (6,984)$             

Total

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Central Employed Supervised Service Family Gift Port Royal Early

Adminis- Services Management Coordination Support Store Residence Intervention

tration Program Program Program Program Program Program Program

ASSETS

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 58,759$          87,318$           25,370$        9,364$             6,927$     1,308$        62,465$           8,499$          

Receivables, Net 268                 4,624               -                    -                      -               -                  2,823               32                 

Due from Other Governments 999                 -                      -                    -                      -               -                  -                      -                    

Prepaid Items 5,358              7,210               6                   84                    -               -                  2,143               -                    

Total Assets 65,384            99,152             25,376          9,448               6,927       1,308          67,431             8,531            

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 14,646$          27,519$           143$             1,291$             -$             -$                9,553$             1,517$          

Accrued Payroll 11,851            21,269             724               7,895               -               -                  28,561             7,014            

Due to Others 38,887            -                      -                    -                      -               -                  -                      -                    

Total Liabilities 65,384            48,788             867               9,186               -               -                  38,114             8,531            

FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable 5,358              7,210               6                   84                    -               -                  2,143               -                    

Restricted (5,358)             43,154             24,503          178                  6,927       1,308          27,174             -                    

Total Fund Balance -                      50,364             24,509          262                  6,927       1,308          29,317             -                    

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 65,384$          99,152$           25,376$        9,448$             6,927$     1,308$        67,431$           8,531$          

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-11

Summer Community Enhanced Waiver Community

Services Training Services Respite Rehabilitation CTH 1 CTH 1 D Respite Support

Program Program Program Program Program Program Program Providers Waiver Total

17,178$        35,610$           39,987$        2,997$        25,618$         4,416$        1,000$        6,340$        954$             394,110$        

130               -                      -                    -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                    7,877              

-                    -                      240               -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                    1,239              

280               8,064               -                    -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                    23,145            

17,588          43,674             40,227          2,997          25,618           4,416          1,000          6,340          954               426,371          

2,223$          12,926$           3,419$          1,558$        -$                   1,599$        1,000$        -$                880$             78,274$          

1,491            30,748             -                    74               -                     116             -                  1,559          74                 111,376          

-                    -                      -                    -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                    38,887            

3,714            43,674             3,419            1,632          -                     1,715          1,000          1,559          954               228,537          

280               8,064               -                    -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                    23,145            

13,594          (8,064)             36,808          1,365          25,618           2,701          -                  4,781          -                    174,689          

13,874          -                      36,808          1,365          25,618           2,701          -                  4,781          -                    197,834          

17,588$        43,674$           40,227$        2,997$        25,618$         4,416$        1,000$        6,340$        954$             426,371$        
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                       -$                       -$                  

Total Revenues -                         -                         -                   

Expenditures

Public Health

Purchased Services (18,500)              (38,317)              19,817          

Capital 18,500                38,317                (19,817)         

Total Expenditures -                         -                         -                   

-                         -                         -                   

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                   

-                         -                         -                   

-                         -                         -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       -$                       -$                  

Central Administration

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 1,053,627$         1,021,623$         (32,004)$       

Interest -                         211                     211               

Miscellaneous 39,000                39,353                353               

Total Revenues 1,092,627           1,061,187           (31,440)         

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 1,129,958           1,057,473           72,485          

Purchased Services 352,155              338,719              13,436          

Supplies 57,843                64,748                (6,905)           

Total Expenditures 1,539,956           1,460,940           79,016          

(447,329)             (399,753)             47,576          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 480,011              415,927              (64,084)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 480,011              415,927              (64,084)         

32,682                16,174                (16,508)         

34,190                34,190                -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 66,872$              50,364$              (16,508)$       

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Employed Services Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 59,783$              66,623$              6,840$          

Interest -                         9                        9                   

Total Revenues 59,783                66,632                6,849            

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 60,000                51,513                8,487            

Purchased Services 5,294                  4,100                  1,194            

Supplies 2,195                  912                     1,283            

Total Expenditures 67,489                56,525                10,964          

(7,706)                10,107                17,813          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 7,706                  -                         (7,706)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 7,706                  -                         (7,706)           

-                         10,107                10,107          

14,402                14,402                -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 14,402$              24,509$              10,107$        

Supervised Management Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 383,044$            223,341$            (159,703)$     

Interest -                         56                      56                 

Total Revenues 383,044              223,397              (159,647)       

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 377,647              361,102              16,545          

Purchased Services 25,340                14,124                11,216          

Supplies 5,100                  4,318                  782               

Total Expenditures 408,087              379,544              28,543          

(25,043)              (156,147)             (131,104)       

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 37,151                156,149              118,998        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 37,151                156,149              118,998        

12,108                2                        (12,106)         

260                     260                     -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 12,368$              262$                   (12,106)$       

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Service Coordination Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 7,384$                13,538$              6,154$          

Total Revenues 7,384                  13,538                6,154            

Expenditures

Public Health

Purchased Services 7,384                  3,355                  4,029            

Total Expenditures 7,384                  3,355                  4,029            

-                         10,183                10,183          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out -                         (3,256)                (3,256)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         (3,256)                (3,256)           

-                         6,927                  6,927            

-                         -                         -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       6,927$                6,927$          

Family Support Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous 2,000$                395$                   (1,605)$         

Total Revenues 2,000                  395                     (1,605)           

Expenditures

Public Health

Supplies 2,000                  404                     1,596            

Total Expenditures 2,000                  404                     1,596            

-                         (9)                       (9)                  

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                   

-                         (9)                       (9)                  

1,317                  1,317                  -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,317$                1,308$                (9)$                

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Gift Store Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 7

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 900,591$            882,558$            (18,033)$       

Charge for Services 105,720              109,315              3,595            

Interest -                         203                     203               

Total Revenues 1,006,311           992,076              (14,235)         

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 1,276,061           1,261,271           14,790          

Purchased Services 120,301              113,013              7,288            

Supplies 77,734                85,403                (7,669)           

Capital 12,000                4,750                  7,250            

Total Expenditures 1,486,096           1,464,437           21,659          

(479,785)             (472,361)             7,424            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 514,899              472,369              (42,530)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 514,899              472,369              (42,530)         

35,114                8                        (35,106)         

29,309                29,309                -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 64,423$              29,317$              (35,106)$       

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Port Royal Residence Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 8

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 338,974$            359,228$            20,254$        

Interest -                         58                      58                 

Total Revenues 338,974              359,286              20,312          

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 384,667              349,855              34,812          

Purchased Services 32,736                20,846                11,890          

Supplies 6,154                  2,763                  3,391            

Total Expenditures 423,557              373,464              50,093          

(84,583)              (14,178)              70,405          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 85,794                14,178                (71,616)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 85,794                14,178                (71,616)         

1,211                  -                         (1,211)           

-                         -                         -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,211$                -$                       (1,211)$         

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Early Intervention Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

- 171 -



Schedule C-12

Sheet 9

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 10,000$              11,221$              1,221$          

Charge for Services 250                     -                         (250)              

Miscellaneous 4,496                  750                     (3,746)           

Total Revenues 14,746                11,971                (2,775)           

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 13,228                7,397                  5,831            

Purchased Services 7,312                  5,831                  1,481            

Supplies 5,218                  1,691                  3,527            

Total Expenditures 25,758                14,919                10,839          

(11,012)              (2,948)                8,064            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 11,012                10,982                (30)                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 11,012                10,982                (30)                

-                         8,034                  8,034            

5,840                  5,840                  -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 5,840$                13,874$              8,034$          

Summer Services Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 10

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 1,057,059$         1,035,220$         (21,839)$       

Charge for Services 146,028              137,876              (8,152)           

Interest -                         235                     235               

Total Revenues 1,203,087           1,173,331           (29,756)         

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 1,455,196           1,359,730           95,466          

Purchased Services 151,835              119,573              32,262          

Supplies 107,950              89,193                18,757          

Capital -                         228,089              (228,089)       

Total Expenditures 1,714,981           1,796,585           (81,604)         

(511,894)             (623,254)             (111,360)       

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 549,430              515,029              (34,401)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 549,430              515,029              (34,401)         

37,536                (108,225)             (145,761)       

108,225              108,225              -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 145,761$            -$                       (145,761)$     

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Community Training Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 11

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 233,840$            238,184$            4,344$          

Total Revenues 233,840              238,184              4,344            

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel -                         2,210                  (2,210)           

Purchased Services 271,005              257,655              13,350          

Total Expenditures 271,005              259,865              11,140          

(37,165)              (21,681)              15,484          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 39,587                21,681                (17,906)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 39,587                21,681                (17,906)         

2,422                  -                         (2,422)           

36,808                36,808                -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 39,230$              36,808$              (2,422)$         

Enhanced Services Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 12

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 9,384$                15,538$              6,154$          

Interest -                         2                        2                   

Total Revenues 9,384                  15,540                6,156            

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 3,462                  4,409                  (947)              

Purchased Services 9,675                  4,988                  4,687            

Total Expenditures 13,137                9,397                  3,740            

(3,753)                6,143                  9,896            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 3,753                  -                         (3,753)           

Transfers Out -                         (4,778)                (4,778)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,753                  (4,778)                (8,531)           

-                         1,365                  1,365            

-                         -                         -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       1,365$                1,365$          

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Respite Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 13

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 2,106$                -$                       (2,106)$         

Total Revenues 2,106                  -                         (2,106)           

Expenditures

Public Health

Purchased Services 2,190                  -                         2,190            

Total Expenditures 2,190                  -                         2,190            

(84)                     -                         84                 

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 84                      -                         (84)                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 84                      -                         (84)                

-                         -                         -                   

25,618                25,618                -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 25,618$              25,618$              -$                  

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Rehabilitation Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 14

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 27,481$              26,888$              (593)$            

Charge for Services -                         675                     675               

Interest -                         6                        6                   

Total Revenues 27,481                27,569                88                 

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 8,962                  10,884                (1,922)           

Purchased Services 33,212                22,925                10,287          

Total Expenditures 42,174                33,809                8,365            

(14,693)              (6,240)                8,453            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 14,693                6,241                  (8,452)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 14,693                6,241                  (8,452)           

-                         1                        1                   

2,700                  2,700                  -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 2,700$                2,701$                1$                 

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

CTH 1 Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 15

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 13,467$              4,844$                (8,623)$         

Interest -                         2                        2                   

Total Revenues 13,467                4,846                  (8,621)           

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel -                         1,003                  (1,003)           

Purchased Services 13,467                7,524                  5,943            

Total Expenditures 13,467                8,527                  4,940            

-                         (3,681)                (3,681)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         3,681                  3,681            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         3,681                  3,681            

-                         -                         -                   

-                         -                         -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       -$                       -$                  

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

CTH 1 D Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 16

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 44,189$              36,414$              (7,775)$         

Total Revenues 44,189                36,414                (7,775)           

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 44,189                31,633                12,556          

Total Expenditures 44,189                31,633                12,556          

-                         4,781                  4,781            

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                         -                         -                   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                         -                   

-                         4,781                  4,781            

-                         -                         -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                       4,781$                4,781$          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Waiver Respite Providers

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 17

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 14,999$              12,629$              (2,370)$         

Interest -                         3                        3                   

Total Revenues 14,999                12,632                (2,367)           

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 2,783                  5,696                  (2,913)           

Purchased Services 15,283                19,346                (4,063)           

Capital -                         -                         -                   

Total Expenditures 18,066                25,042                (6,976)           

(3,067)                (12,410)              (9,343)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 5,610                  12,410                6,800            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 5,610                  12,410                6,800            

2,543                  -                         (2,543)           

-                         -                         -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 2,543$                -$                       (2,543)$         

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

DSN Community Support Waiver

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year
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Schedule C-12

Sheet 18

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 4,155,928$         3,947,849$         (208,079)$     

Charge for Services 251,998              247,866              (4,132)           

Interest -                         785                     785               

Miscellaneous 45,496                40,498                (4,998)           

Total Revenues 4,453,422           4,236,998           (216,424)       

Expenditures

Public Health

Personnel 4,756,153           4,504,176           251,977        

Purchased Services 1,028,689           893,682              135,007        

Supplies 264,194              249,432              14,762          

Capital 30,500                271,156              (240,656)       

Total Expenditures 6,079,536           5,918,446           161,090        

(1,626,114)          (1,681,448)          (55,334)         

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 1,749,730           1,628,647           (121,083)       

Transfers Out -                         (8,034)                (8,034)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,749,730           1,620,613           (129,117)       

123,616              (60,835)              (184,451)       

258,669              258,669              -                   

Fund Balance at End of Year 382,285$            197,834$            (184,451)$     

Total

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - DISABILITIES AND SPECIAL NEEDS PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Daufuskie Sheldon HUD

Ferry Rehabilitation Homes

Grant Project Program

ASSETS

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 46,576$         1,495$            -$                    

Receivables, Net 2,063             -                      -                      

Prepaid Items -                     -                      -                      

Total Assets 48,639           1,495              -                      

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 5,334$           -$                    -$                    

Accrued Payroll -                     -                      -                      

Total Liabilities 5,334             -                      -                      

FUND BALANCE

Nonspenable -                     -                      -                      

Restricted 43,305           1,495              -                      

Total Fund Balance 43,305           1,495              -                      

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 48,639$         1,495$            -$                    

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WELFARE PROGRAMS

June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-13

Collaborative

Dale Organization

Water for Services

Grant to Youth Total

-$                  33,865$        81,936$      

-                    1,046            3,109          

-                    1,152            1,152          

-                    36,063          86,197        

-$                  1,667$          7,001$        

-                    4,067            4,067          

-                    5,734            11,068        

-                    1,152            1,152          

-                    29,177          73,977        

-                    30,329          75,129        

-$                  36,063$        86,197$      
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Schedule C-14

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 50,000$         50,000$          -$                    

Charge for Services 40,000           23,859            (16,141)           

Total Revenues 90,000           73,859            (16,141)           

Expenditures

Public Welfare

Other 210,000         198,287          11,713            

Total Expenditures 210,000         198,287          11,713            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (120,000)        (124,428)         (4,428)             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 100,000         100,000          -                      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 100,000         100,000          -                      

Net Change in Fund Balance (20,000)          (24,428)           (4,428)             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 67,733           67,733            -                      

Fund Balance at End of Year 47,733$         43,305$          (4,428)$           

Daufuskie Ferry Grant

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WELFARE PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-14

Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous 275$              150$               (125)$              

Total Revenues 275                150                 (125)                

Expenditures

Public Welfare

Other -                     -                      -                      

Total Expenditures -                     -                      -                      

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 275                150                 (125)                

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                     -                      -                      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                      -                      

Net Change in Fund Balance 275                150                 (125)                

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,345             1,345              -                      

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,620$           1,495$            (125)$              

Sheldon Rehabilitation Project

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WELFARE PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-14

Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 775,000$       753,702$        (21,298)$         

Total Revenues 775,000         753,702          (21,298)           

Expenditures

Public Welfare

Other 775,000         753,702          21,298            

Total Expenditures 775,000         753,702          21,298            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                     -                      -                      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                     -                      -                      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                     -                      -                      

Net Change in Fund Balance -                     -                      -                      

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                     -                      -                      

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                   -$                    -$                    

HUD Homes Program

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WELFARE PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-14

Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 416,900$       416,900$        -$                    

Total Revenues 416,900         416,900          -                      

Expenditures

Public Welfare

Other 448,424         448,424          -                      

Total Expenditures 448,424         448,424          -                      

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (31,524)          (31,524)           -                      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 31,524           31,524            -                      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 31,524           31,524            -                      

Net Change in Fund Balance -                     -                      -                      

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                     -                      -                      

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                   -$                    -$                    

Dale Water Grant

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WELFARE PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-14

Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 70,616$         70,616$          -$                    

Charge for Services 19,200           16,856            (2,344)             

Miscellaneous 15,000           11,086            (3,914)             

Total Revenues 104,816         98,558            (6,258)             

Expenditures

Public Welfare

Personnel 163,985         171,752          (7,767)             

Purchased Services 67,554           47,847            19,707            

Supplies 3,182             1,989              1,193              

Total Expenditures 234,721         221,588          13,133            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (129,905)        (123,030)         6,875              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 130,000         130,000          -                      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 130,000         130,000          -                      

Net Change in Fund Balance 95                  6,970              6,875              

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 23,359           23,359            -                      

Fund Balance at End of Year 23,454$         30,329$          6,875$            

Collaborative Organization for Services to Youth

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WELFARE PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-14

Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 1,312,516$     1,291,218$      (21,298)$         

Charge for Services 59,200           40,715            (18,485)           

Miscellaneous 15,275           11,236            (4,039)             

Total Revenues 1,386,991      1,343,169       (43,822)           

Expenditures

Public Welfare

Personnel 163,985         171,752          (7,767)             

Purchased Services 67,554           47,847            19,707            

Supplies 3,182             1,989              1,193              

Other 1,433,424      1,400,413       33,011            

Total Expenditures 1,668,145      1,622,001       46,144            

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (281,154)        (278,832)         2,322              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 261,524         261,524          -                      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 261,524         261,524          -                      

Net Change in Fund Balance (19,630)          (17,308)           2,322              

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 92,437           92,437            -                      

Fund Balance at End of Year 72,807$         75,129$          2,322$            

Total

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - PUBLIC WELFARE PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Library Library

Library Library Special Impact

Grants Trust Trust Fees

ASSETS

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 19,598$             21,832$             297,829$           2,344,931$        

Receivables, Net -                        -                        -                        12,887              

Due from Other Governments -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Assets 19,598              21,832              297,829             2,357,818          

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 489$                 -$                      1,151$              8,761$              

Accrued Payroll -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Liabilities 489                   -                        1,151                8,761                

FUND BALANCE

Restricted 19,109              21,832              296,678             2,349,057          

Committed -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total Fund Balance 19,109              21,832              296,678             2,349,057          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 19,598$             21,832$             297,829$           2,357,818$        

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-15

PALS Summer

PALS PALS State Nutrition YMCA

Capital Impact PARD Program PALS

Program Fees Grants Grants Donation Total

1,019$              2,777,247$        -$                      53,270$             -$                      5,515,726$   

-                        29,195              -                        -                        -                        42,082          

-                        -                        -                        61,790              -                        61,790          

1,019                2,806,442          -                        115,060             -                        5,619,598     

-$                      325$                 -$                      89,307$             -$                      100,033$      

-                        -                        -                        5,718                -                        5,718            

-                        325                   -                        95,025              -                        105,751        

-                        2,806,117          -                        20,035              -                        5,512,828     

1,019                -                        -                        -                        -                        1,019            

1,019                2,806,117          -                        20,035              -                        5,513,847     

1,019$              2,806,442$        -$                      115,060$           -$                      5,619,598$   

- 191 -



Schedule C-16

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 38,850$             35,350$             (3,500)$             

Miscellaneous 52,717              52,717              -                        

Total Revenues 91,567              88,067              (3,500)               

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation

Supplies 47,517              50,350              (2,833)               

Capital 44,050              37,717              6,333                

Total Expenditures 91,567              88,067              3,500                

-                        -                        -                        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        -                        -                        

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 19,109              19,109              -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 19,109$             19,109$             -$                      

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Library Grants
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Schedule C-16

Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous 1,500$              970$                 (530)$                

Total Revenues 1,500                970                   (530)                  

Expenditures

Other -                        2,182                (2,182)               

Total Expenditures -                        2,182                (2,182)               

1,500                (1,212)               (2,712)               

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,500                (1,212)               (2,712)               

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 23,044              23,044              -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 24,544$             21,832$             (2,712)$             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Library Trust
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Schedule C-16

Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest 1,000$              528$                 (472)$                

Total Revenues 1,000                528                   (472)                  

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation

Supplies 33,000              15,825              17,175              

Total Expenditures 33,000              15,825              17,175              

(32,000)             (15,297)             16,703              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        50,053              50,053              

Transfers out (50,054)             (50,053)             1                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (50,054)             -                        50,054              

Net Change in Fund Balance (82,054)             (15,297)             66,757              

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 311,975             311,975             -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 229,921$           296,678$           66,757$             

Library Special Trust

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-16

Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 280,500$           231,107$           (49,393)$           

Interest 2,115                8,732                6,617                

Total Revenues 282,615             239,839             (42,776)             

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation

Purchased Services 80,000              96,629              (16,629)             

Supplies 342,635             320,486             22,149              

Capital 849,995             585,553             264,442             

Total Expenditures 1,272,630          1,002,668          269,962             

(990,015)           (762,829)           227,186             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out (267,074)           (267,074)           -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (267,074)           (267,074)           -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,257,089)        (1,029,903)        227,186             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 3,378,960          3,378,960          -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 2,121,871$        2,349,057$        227,186$           

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Library Impact Fees

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS
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Schedule C-16

Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Charge for Services 20,332$             27,367$             7,035$              

Total Revenues 20,332              27,367              7,035                

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation

Purchased Services 3,773                3,773                -                        

Supplies 9,723                61,197              (51,474)             

Capital 6,836                7,304                (468)                  

Total Expenditures 20,332              72,274              (51,942)             

-                        (44,907)             (44,907)             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        (44,907)             (44,907)             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 45,926              45,926              -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 45,926$             1,019$              (44,907)$           

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

PALS Capital Program

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
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Schedule C-16

Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 338,500$           426,391$           87,891$             

Interest 3,385                7,609                4,224                

Total Revenues 341,885             434,000             92,115              

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation

Capital 797,509             277,913             519,596             

Total Expenditures 797,509             277,913             519,596             

(455,624)           156,087             611,711             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance (455,624)           156,087             611,711             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,650,030          2,650,030          -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 2,194,406$        2,806,117$        611,711$           

PALS Impact Fees

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule C-16

Sheet 7

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 61,557$             61,557$             -$                      

Total Revenues 61,557              61,557              -                        

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation

Supplies -                        3,787                (3,787)               

Capital 64,558              60,770              3,788                

Total Expenditures 64,558              64,557              1                       

(3,001)               (3,000)               1                       

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 3,001                3,000                (1)                      

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,001                3,000                (1)                      

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        -                        -                        

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                        -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      -$                      -$                      

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

State PARD Grants

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS
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Schedule C-16

Sheet 8

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 269,450$           333,679$           64,229$             

Total Revenues 269,450             333,679             64,229              

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation

Personnel 69,850              58,111              11,739              

Purchased Services 198,500             254,372             (55,872)             

Supplies 1,100                1,161                (61)                    

Total Expenditures 269,450             313,644             (44,194)             

-                        20,035              20,035              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        20,035              20,035              

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                        -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      20,035$             20,035$             

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summer Nutrition Program Grants

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

- 199 -



Schedule C-16

Sheet 9

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Miscellaneous -$                      1,018$              1,018$              

Total Revenues -                        1,018                1,018                

Expenditures

Supplies -                        1,018                (1,018)               

Total Expenditures -                        1,018                (1,018)               

-                        -                        -                        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        -                        -                        

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year -                        -                        -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      -$                      -$                      

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

YMCA PALS Donation

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

- 200 -



Schedule C-16

Sheet 10

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Licenses and Permits 619,000$           657,498$           38,498$             

Intergovernmental 369,857             430,586             60,729              

Charge for Services 20,332              27,367              7,035                

Interest 6,500                16,869              10,369              

Miscellaneous 54,217              54,705              488                   

Total Revenues 1,069,906          1,187,025          117,119             

Expenditures

Cultural and Recreation

Personnel 69,850              58,111              11,739              

Purchased Services 282,273             354,774             (72,501)             

Supplies 433,975             453,824             (19,849)             

Capital 1,762,948          969,257             793,691             

Other -                        2,182                (2,182)               

Total Expenditures 2,549,046          1,838,148          710,898             

(1,479,140)        (651,123)           828,017             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 3,001                53,053              50,052              

Transfers Out (317,128)           (317,127)           1                       

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (314,127)           (264,074)           50,053              

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,793,267)        (915,197)           878,070             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 6,429,044          6,429,044          -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 4,635,777$        5,513,847$        878,070$           

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CULTURAL AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Total

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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Schedule D-1

Bluffton

Parkway

Bonds

ASSETS

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 1,912,507$   

Total Assets 1,912,507$   

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts Payable -$                  

Total Liabilities -                    

FUND BALANCE

Restricted 1,912,507     

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,912,507$   

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

BALANCE SHEET

ALL NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2011
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Schedule D-2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 740,000$           740,000$             -$                      

Interest 5,000                4,707                   (293)                  

Total Revenues 745,000             744,707               (293)                  

Expenditures

Debt Service - Principal 800,000             800,000               -                        

Debt Service - Interest and Fees 1,189,250          1,189,250            -                        

Total Debt Service Expenditures 1,989,250          1,989,250            -                        

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,244,250)        (1,244,543)           (293)                  

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 1,390,000          1,419,745            29,745              

Transfers Out (350,066)           (350,066)              -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,039,934          1,069,679            29,745              

Net Change in Fund Balance (204,316)           (174,864)              29,452              

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,087,371          2,087,371            -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,883,055$        1,912,507$          29,452$             

Bluffton Parkway Bonds

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Bluffton Multicounty Administrative 2001

Parkway Industrial Building Bond

Project Park Renovations Projects

ASSETS

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 1,699,446$   55,326$          5,573,354$     -$                       

Total Assets 1,699,446     55,326            5,573,354       -                         

 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities

Accounts Payable -$                  -$                   47,483$          -$                       

Total Liabilities -                    -                     47,483            -                         

FUND BALANCE

Restricted 1,699,446     55,326            5,525,871       -                         

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,699,446$   55,326$          5,573,354$     -$                       

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

June 30, 2011
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Schedule E-1

2002 2003 2005 2006 2009 2010

Bond Bond Bond Bond Bond Bond

Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Totals

310,381$         -$                    1,576,052$      5,348,290$      551,997$         1,984,385$      17,099,231$         

310,381           -                      1,576,052        5,348,290        551,997           1,984,385        17,099,231           

-$                    -$                    6,398$             309,462$         -$                     62,098$           425,441$              

-                      -                      6,398               309,462           -                       62,098             425,441                

310,381           -                      1,569,654        5,038,828        551,997           1,922,287        16,673,790           

310,381$         -$                    1,576,052$      5,348,290$      551,997$         1,984,385$      17,099,231$         
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 1

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest 1,300$              2,261$              961$                 

Total Revenues 1,300                2,261                961                   

Expenditures

Capital Projects 766,737             172,418             594,319             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (765,437)           (170,157)           595,280             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance (765,437)           (170,157)           595,280             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 1,869,603          1,869,603          -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,104,166$        1,699,446$        595,280$           

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Bluffton Parkway Project
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 2

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 20,000$             31,397$             11,397$             

Interest -                        109                   109                   

Total Revenues 20,000              31,506              11,506              

Expenditures

Capital Projects 20,000              -                        20,000              

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -                        31,506              31,506              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance -                        31,506              31,506              

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 23,820              23,820              -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 23,820$             55,326$             31,506$             

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Multicounty Industrial Park
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 3

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest 5,000$              6,463$              1,463$              

Total Revenues 5,000                6,463                1,463                

Expenditures

Capital Projects 613,350             408,544             204,806             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (608,350)           (402,081)           206,269             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance (608,350)           (402,081)           206,269             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 5,927,952          5,927,952          -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 5,319,602$        5,525,871$        206,269$           

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Administration Building Renovations

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 4

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                      -$                      -$                      

Total Revenues -                        -                        -                        

Expenditures

Capital Projects 139,930             140,086             (156)                  

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (139,930)           (140,086)           (156)                  

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out -                        (17)                    (17)                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        (17)                    (17)                    

Net Change in Fund Balance (139,930)           (140,103)           (173)                  

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 140,103             140,103             -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 173$                 -$                      (173)$                

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

2001 General Obligation Bond Projects

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 5

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest 1,000$              19$                   (981)$                

Total Revenues 1,000                19                     (981)                  

Expenditures

Capital Projects 426,604             116,256             310,348             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (425,604)           (116,237)           309,367             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 143                   143                   -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 143                   143                   -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance (425,461)           (116,094)           309,367             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 426,475             426,475             -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,014$              310,381$           309,367$           

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

2002 General Obligation Bond Projects
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 6

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                      -$                      -$                      

Total Revenues -                        -                        -                        

Expenditures

Capital Projects 224,967             225,087             (120)                  

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (224,967)           (225,087)           (120)                  

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In -                        120                   120                   

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        120                   120                   

Net Change in Fund Balance (224,967)           (224,967)           -                        

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 224,967             224,967             -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      -$                      -$                      

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

2003 General Obligation Bond Projects
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 7

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest 2,000$              1,969$              (31)$                  

Total Revenues 2,000                1,969                (31)                    

Expenditures

Capital Projects 2,662,794          1,093,109          1,569,685          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,660,794)        (1,091,140)        1,569,654          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers Out (144,610)           (144,610)           -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (144,610)           (144,610)           -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance (2,805,404)        (1,235,750)        1,569,654          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,805,404          2,805,404          -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year -$                      1,569,654$        1,569,654$        

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

2005 General Obligation Bond Projects
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 8

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 332,364$           332,364$           -$                      

Interest 7,000                6,701                (299)                  

Total Revenues 339,364             339,065             (299)                  

Expenditures

Capital Projects 11,265,829        6,257,881          5,007,948          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (10,926,465)      (5,918,816)        5,007,649          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 144,347             144,364             17                     

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 144,347             144,364             17                     

Net Change in Fund Balance (10,782,118)      (5,774,452)        5,007,666          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 10,813,280        10,813,280        -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 31,162$             5,038,828$        5,007,666$        

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

2006 General Obligation Bond Projects
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 9

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Interest -$                      -$                      -$                      

Total Revenues -                        -                        -                        

Expenditures

Capital projects 907,004             357,414             549,590             

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (907,004)           (357,414)           549,590             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance (907,004)           (357,414)           549,590             

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 909,411             909,411             -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 2,407$              551,997$           549,590$           

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

2009 General Obligation Bond Projects

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 10

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Intergovernmental 429,437$           429,280$           (157)$                

Interest 4,000                2,138                (1,862)               

Total Revenues 433,437             431,418             (2,019)               

Expenditures

Capital projects 5,646,233          3,723,893          1,922,340          

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (5,212,796)        (3,292,475)        1,920,321          

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out -                        -                        -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance (5,212,796)        (3,292,475)        1,920,321          

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 5,214,762          5,214,762          -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 1,966$              1,922,287$        1,920,321$        

2010 Bond Projects

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule E-2

Sheet 11

Variance

Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Property Taxes 20,000$             31,397$             11,397$             

Intergovernmental 429,437             761,644             332,207             

Interest 13,300              19,660              6,360                

Total Revenues 462,737             812,701             349,964             

Expenditures

Capital Projects 11,407,619        12,494,688        (1,087,069)        

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (10,944,882)      (11,681,987)      (737,105)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers In 143                   144,627             144,484             

Transfers Out (144,610)           (144,627)           (17)                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (144,467)           -                        144,467             

Net Change in Fund Balance (11,089,349)      (11,681,987)      (592,638)           

Fund Balances at Beginning of Year 28,355,777        28,355,777        -                        

Fund Balance at End of Year 17,266,428$      16,673,790$      (592,638)$         

Total

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING BALANCE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ALL NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule F

Sheet 1

Balance Balance

July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

Broad Creek Public Service District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 78,804$               1,861,724$          1,759,431$          181,097$             

Due to Agency:

Operations 66,693$               1,565,646$          1,453,559$          178,780$             

Water/Sewer 1,726                   42,519                 42,000                 2,245                   

Debt Service 10,313                 253,559               263,872               -                          

Capital Projects 72                        -                          -                          72                        

78,804$               1,861,724$          1,759,431$          181,097$             

Fripp Island Public Service District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 1,089,320$          1,445,928$          1,337,723$          1,197,525$          

Due to Agency:

Erosion Control 91,058$               70,383$               -$                         161,441$             

Water/Sewer 264,665               368,180               365,000               267,845               

Debt Service 260,817               422,541               402,371               280,987               

Fire Department 1% Funds 120,343               25,237                 -                          145,580               

Fire Operations 352,437               559,587               570,352               341,672               

1,089,320$          1,445,928$          1,337,723$          1,197,525$          

Forest Beach Public Service District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments -$                         294,262$             292,576$             1,686$                 

Due to Agency:

Operations -$                         96$                      72$                      24$                      

Fire Department 1% Funds -                          287,518               287,518               -                          

Fire Operations -                          5,913                   4,435                   1,478                   

Fire Debt Service -                          735                      551                      184                      

-$                         294,262$             292,576$             1,686$                 

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule F

Sheet 2

Balance Balance

July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

Hilton Head #1 Public Service District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 741,177$             7,325,785$          5,585,859$          2,481,103$          

Due to Agency:

Operations 98,427$               1,042,686$          1,050,000$          91,113$               

Water/Sewer 70,868                 584,893               587,000               68,761                 

Debt Service 520,499               1,238,639            1,179,364            579,774               

Capital Projects -                          3,973,129            2,254,495            1,718,634            

Assessment A 24,450                 342,857               354,000               13,307                 

Assessment B 7,835                   29,149                 32,000                 4,984                   

Assessment C 18,302                 83,574                 99,000                 2,876                   

Assessment D 796                      30,858                 30,000                 1,654                   

741,177$             7,325,785$          5,585,859$          2,481,103$          

South Beach Public Service District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 23,426$               127,753$             123,699$             27,480$               

Due to Agency:

Water/Sewer 5,608$                 113,039$             114,000$             4,647$                 

Debt Service 17,818                 1,782                   -                          19,600                 

Fire Operations -                          12,207                 9,155                   3,052                   

Fire Debt Service -                          725                      544                      181                      

23,426$               127,753$             123,699$             27,480$               

Bluffton Fire District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 6,166,585$          10,013,159$        11,283,143$        4,896,601$          

Due to Agency:

Operations 3,930,128$          9,343,438$          9,401,935$          3,871,631$          

Debt Service 545,515               180,096               463,511               262,100               

Capital Projects 2                          -                          -                          2                          

Fire Department 1% Fund 339,185               278,742               318,797               299,130               

Impact Fees 1,351,755            210,883               1,098,900            463,738               

6,166,585$          10,013,159$        11,283,143$        4,896,601$          

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS - CONTINUED

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

- 218 -



Schedule F

Sheet 3

Balance Balance

July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

Burton Fire District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 1,815,561$          4,536,388$          3,522,227$          2,829,722$          

Due to Agency:

Operations 1,218,936$          4,065,343$          3,144,000$          2,140,279$          

Debt Service 315,490               402,275               368,520               349,245               

Fire Department 1% Fund 164,274               43,761                 9,707                   198,328               

Impact Fees 116,861               25,009                 -                          141,870               

1,815,561$          4,536,388$          3,522,227$          2,829,722$          

Daufuskie Island Fire District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 46,138$               953,457$             935,567$             64,028$               

Due to Agency:

Operations -$                         923,624$             922,400$             1,224$                 

Debt Service 30,421                 10,547                 -                          40,968                 

Fire Department 1% Fund 1,835                   12,332                 13,167                 1,000                   

Impact Fees 13,882                 6,954                   -                          20,836                 

46,138$               953,457$             935,567$             64,028$               

Ladys Island/St Helena Island Fire District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 947,989$             4,807,018$          4,754,477$          1,000,530$          

Due to Agency:

Operations 410,726$             4,468,633$          4,422,173$          457,186$             

Debt Service 51,612                 216,528               189,999               78,141                 

Fire Department 1% Fund 204,391               80,514                 40,478                 244,427               

Impact Fees 281,260               41,343                 101,827               220,776               

947,989$             4,807,018$          4,754,477$          1,000,530$          

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

ALL AGENCY FUNDS - CONTINUED

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule F

Sheet 4

Balance Balance

July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

Sheldon Fire District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 190,535$             1,124,018$          1,117,945$          196,608$             

Due to Agency:

Operations 112,460$             1,032,443$          1,040,352$          104,551$             

Debt Service 18,809                 69,745                 65,105                 23,449                 

Fire Department 1% Fund 29,551                 17,848                 12,488                 34,911                 

Impact Fees 29,715                 3,982                   -                          33,697                 

190,535$             1,124,018$          1,117,945$          196,608$             

City of Beaufort

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 46,084$               7,488,002$          7,494,536$          39,550$               

Due to Agency:

Municipal 46,084$               6,943,735$          6,950,269$          39,550$               

Stormwater Fees -                          484,682               484,682               -                          

Fire Department 1% Fund -                          59,585                 59,585                 -                          

46,084$               7,488,002$          7,494,536$          39,550$               

Town of Port Royal

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 16,089$               2,453,441$          2,444,922$          24,608$               

Due to Agency:

Municipal 16,089$               2,298,868$          2,300,977$          13,980$               

Stormwater Fees -                          143,945               143,945               -                          

Fire Department 1% Fund -                          10,628                 -                          10,628                 

16,089$               2,453,441$          2,444,922$          24,608$               

Town of Bluffton

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 65,104$               6,280,155$          6,282,758$          62,501$               

Due to Agency:

Municipal 65,104$               5,306,514$          5,309,117$          62,501$               

Stormwater Fees -                          973,641               973,641               -                          

65,104$               6,280,155$          6,282,758$          62,501$               

ALL AGENCY FUNDS - CONTINUED

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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Schedule F

Sheet 5

Balance Balance

July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

Town of Hardeeville

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 60$                      6,951$                 -$                         7,011$                 

Due to Agency:

Municipal 60                        6,951                   -                          7,011                   

60$                      6,951$                 -$                         7,011$                 

Town of Yemassee

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 3,448$                 26,495$               29,784$               159$                    

Due to Agency:

Municipal 3,448$                 26,495$               29,784$               159$                    

3,448$                 26,495$               29,784$               159$                    

Town of Hilton Head

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 165,685$             27,046,111$        27,051,092$        160,704$             

Due to Agency:

Municipal 156,911$             23,332,314$        23,343,488$        145,737$             

Stormwater Fees -                          3,369,637            3,369,637            -                          

Fire Operations -                          19,777                 14,833                 4,944                   

Fire Debt Service 8,774                   1,249                   -                          10,023                 

Fire Department 1% Fund -                          323,134               323,134               -                          

165,685$             27,046,111$        27,051,092$        160,704$             

Beaufort-Jasper Academy for Career Excellence

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 1,121,706$          7,851,645$          8,627,660$          345,691$             

Due to Agency:

General 926,357$             3,215,492$          4,132,443$          9,406$                 

Special Revenue Funds 195,349               2,548,647            2,743,930            66                        

Capital Projects -                          2,051,266            1,715,047            336,219               

Education Improvement Act -                          36,240                 36,240                 -                          

1,121,706$          7,851,645$          8,627,660$          345,691$             

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS - CONTINUED

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Schedule F

Sheet 6

Balance Balance

July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

Beaufort County School District

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 48,102,170$        356,407,376$      360,632,787$      43,876,759$        

Due to Agency:

General 28,766,340$        204,089,999$      207,543,183$      25,313,156$        

Special Revenue Funds 5,000                   19,903,972          19,903,972          5,000                   

Debt Service 8,446,647            53,751,359          49,960,120          12,237,886          

Capital Projects 2,184,688            6,005                   1,764,209            426,484               

School Lunch Program 1,266,727            7,639,990            8,288,776            617,941               

School 8% Projects 42,117                 34,019,765          33,938,144          123,738               

Education Improvement Act 6,543,330            11,497,538          12,909,558          5,131,310            

8% BANS 34,021                 101,272               135,293               -                          

Facilities 2008 687                      18,172,130          18,164,800          8,017                   

Facilities 2007 793,827               1,222,593            2,011,875            4,545                   

Facilities 2005 18,786                 6,002,753            6,012,857            8,682                   

 48,102,170$        356,407,376$      360,632,787$      43,876,759$        

Special Assessments

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 178,385$             105,002$             142,314$             141,073$             

Due to Agency:

Burlington Estates 18,876$               845$                    -$                         19,721$               

Burlington Land 13,829                 688                      -                          14,517                 

Cedarcrest 2,187                   32,153                 32,000                 2,340                   

Kings Grant II 16,677                 1,413                   -                          18,090                 

O'Neal Place 11,360                 527                      -                          11,887                 

Pleasant Farm 330                      20,225                 19,869                 686                      

Robin Wood 15,292                 704                      -                          15,996                 

Seabrook 77,287                 36,822                 69,660                 44,449                 

Woodland Estates 12,863                 495                      -                          13,358                 

Brown's Island 9,684                   11,130                 20,785                 29                        

178,385$             105,002$             142,314$             141,073$             

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS - CONTINUED
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Schedule F

Sheet 7

Balance Balance

July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

Departmentally Held Funds

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 15,574,887$        53,451,645$        54,168,340$        14,858,192$        

Due to Agency:

Clerk of Court 7,988,290$          900,431$             1,891,496$          6,997,225$          

Master in Equity - Foreclosures 892,064               22,098,058          22,617,498          372,624               

Register of Deeds - Bonds 525,702               695,519               556,265               664,956               

Treasurer - JPC Escrow 250,626               28,916                 48,097                 231,445               

Treasurer - Bankruptcy Escrow 171,340               22,918                 20,809                 173,449               

Treasurer - Surplus Tax Escrow 5,746,865            29,705,803          29,034,175          6,418,493            

15,574,887$        53,451,645$        54,168,340$        14,858,192$        

Total - All Agency Funds

Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 76,373,153$        493,606,315$      497,586,840$      72,392,628$        

Due to Agency:

General 76,373,153$        493,606,315$      497,586,840$      72,392,628$        

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
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Schedule G

Clerk of Court Fines, Fees, Assessments and Surcharges

Remitted to the State Treasurer 726,918$             

Remitted to Other Agencies 23,399                 

Retained by the County 289,033               

Total Fines, Fees, Assessments and Surcharges Collected 1,039,350$          

Magistrate Courts Fines, Fees, Assessments and Surcharges

Remitted to the State Treasurer 1,170,995$          

Remitted to Other Agencies 22,072                 

Retained by the County 904,420               

Total Fines, Fees, Assessments and Surcharges Collected 2,097,487$          

Victims Assistance Services

Funds Carried Forward from Prior Years 157,762$             

Fees and Assessments from the Clerk of Court 26,763

Fees and Assessments from the Magistrate Courts 120,013

Fees and Assessments from the Solicitor's Office 385

Town of Hilton Head Allocation 53,010

County General Fund Allocation 93,834                 

Funds Allocated to Victim Assistance Services 451,767               

Victim Assistance Expenditures (382,229)              

Funds Available for Carryforward 69,538$               

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF FINES, FEES, ASSESSMENTS AND SURCHARGES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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This part of the Beaufort County comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context

for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary

information says about the government's overall health.

CONTENTS PAGE

Financial Trends 225 - 236

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the

government's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 237 - 240

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the

government's most significant local revenue source, property tax.

Debt Capacity 241 - 246

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of

the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the government's ability to

issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 247 - 248

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader

understand the environment within which the government's financial activities

take place.

Operating Information 249 - 251

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader

understand how the information in the government's financial report relates to the

services the government provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive

                 annual financial reports for the relevant year.

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
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Federal Federal
CFDA Award

Number Expended

Direct Federal Grants:

U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal Aviation Administration

Airport Improvement Program

Lady's Island Airport - #3-45-0008-09 20.106 11,528$        

Lady's Island Airport - #3-45-0008-10 20.106 60,151          

Lady's Island Airport - #3-45-0008-11 20.106 186,689        

Hilton Head Airport - #3-45-0030-27 20.106 61,737          

Hilton Head Airport - #3-45-0030-28 20.106 101,378        

Hilton Head Airport - #3-45-0030-29 20.106 1,354,370     

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Law Enforcement Officer Reimbursement Agreement Program

HSTS0208HSLR168 97.090 134,837        

U.S. Department of Energy

Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable

ARRA - Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant

DE-SC0002931 81.128 181,706        

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Housing and Urban Development

Lowcountry Regional HOME Consortium

M10-DC450210 14.239 753,702        

JAG Program Cluster

U.S. Department of Justice
ARRA - JAG - FY 09 Recovery Act Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance

Grant Program: Local Solicitation - 2009-SB-B9-2517 16.804 200,528        

JAG - FY 07 Act Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

Program - 2007-DJ-BX-1415 16.738 43,952          

JAG - FY 10 Act Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
Program: Local Solicitation - 2010-DJ-BX-0950 16.738 55,255          

Total JAG Program Cluster 299,735        

U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of Justice Programs

State Criminal Alien Assistance Program

2010-AP-BX-0123 16.606 89,990          

Federal Pass - Through Grants:

Federal Emergency Management Agency

Passed through the Office of the SC Adjutant General

Local Emergency Management Performance Grant - 8EMPG01 97.042 9,601            

Local Emergency Management Performance Grant - 9EMPG01 97.042 10,292          

Local Emergency Management Performance Grant - 10EMPG01 97.042 53,920          

Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness Grant - HMESC 8042160 20.703 32,096          

BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Homeland Security Cluster

Homeland Security Grants Administration

Passed through SC Law Enforcement Division
Low Country Regional Medical Assistance Team -08SHSP03 97.067 50,194          
Citizen Corps Program - 8CCP01 97.067 321               

Total Homeland Security Cluster 50,515          

Child Nutrition Cluster

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Passed through SC Department of Social Services

Summer Food Services for Children - SF-133 10.559 220,898        
Summer Food Services for Children - SF-133 10.559 112,781        

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 333,679        

Passed through SC Forestry Commission

Urban and Community Forestry - UCF #2009U24 10.664 7,605            

State Fiscal Stabilization Fund Cluster

U.S. Department of Education

Passed through SC Department of Education / South Carolina State Library
ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund - H8701ARRA111 84.397 35,350          

Total State Fiscal Stabilization Fund Cluster 35,350          

Institute of Museums and Library Services

Passed through South Carolina State Library

Library Services and Technology Act - IID-09-62 45.310 15,000          

Medicaid Cluster

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Passed through SC Health and Human Services Finance Commission
Collaborator / Coordinator - Medicaid Contract #A10545A 93.778 127,232        

Total Medicaid Cluster 127,232        

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Passed through SC Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

Consolidated Contract - BEA-BG-11 93.959 384,158        

CDBG - State Administered CDBG Cluster

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Passed through SC Department of Commerce

Dale Water Extension Phase II - 4-CI-09-001 14.228 416,900        
ARRA - Public Facilities Energy Efficiency - 4-S-08-002 14.255 332,364        

Total CDBG - State Administered CDBG Cluster 749,264        

Highway Safety Cluster

U.S. Department of Transportation

Passed through SC Department of Public Safety
Multi-Agency Joint Enforcement Traffic Team - 2H11023 20.600 55,000          

Total Highway Safety Cluster 55,000          

Passed through SC Department of Transportation
ARRA - Lowcountry Regional Transportation Authority - MT-01399-38 20.509 50,000          

5,149,535$   

Note: The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
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